

Summary of Personal Interest Returns - March 2025

Personal Interests Returns are a new requirement under Division 3 of Part 6 (sections 132-136) of the Local Government Act 2020 (the 2020 Act). They replace all previous requirements under the Local Government Act 1989 (1989 Act). A personal interest return is a record of the private interests of a person in public office that assists in improving probity. It particularly helps ensuring transparency and reducing conflicts of interest.

Contents

| _ | | |
|---|-------|-------|
| | uncil | OFC |
| | | 10115 |
| - | | |

| Jim Child | 4 |
|-------------------------------------|----|
| Leonard Cox | 6 |
| Timothy Heenan | 8 |
| Richard Higgins | 10 |
| Jeffrey Marriott | 12 |
| Mitch Mazzarella | 14 |
| Fiona McAllister | 16 |
| Peter Mcilwain | 18 |
| Gareth Ward | 20 |
| Executive Leadership Team | |
| Tammi Rose | 22 |
| Leanne Hurst | 24 |
| Vincenzo Lombardi | 26 |
| Kathleen McClusky | 28 |
| Hjalmar Philipp | 30 |
| Amee Cooper | 32 |
| Audit and Risk Management Committee | |
| David Ashmore | 34 |
| Katie Baldwin | 36 |
| Stephen Schinck | 38 |
| Officers | |
| Hasnain (Hass) Abdullah | 40 |
| Kristy Aberline | 42 |
| George Avramopoulos | 44 |
| Lisa Balaban | 46 |
| David Barrett | 48 |
| Adam Berkley | 50 |
| Anne Blakeway | 52 |
| Corinne Bowen | 54 |
| Graham Brew | 56 |



| Aaron Burness | 58 |
|----------------------|-----|
| Benjamin Champion | 60 |
| Jason Chu | 62 |
| Damian Closs | 64 |
| Jo Colley | 66 |
| Georgia Collier | 68 |
| Katharine Cox | 70 |
| Gavin Crawford | 72 |
| Kathleen Cunningham | 74 |
| Marco D'Amico | 76 |
| Kristyn Debono | 78 |
| Nathan Deslandes | 80 |
| Kathleen Douglas | 82 |
| Cynthia Dunbar | 84 |
| Daryl Dunn | 86 |
| Caz Elliott | 88 |
| Robert Flynn | 90 |
| Alanna Ford | 92 |
| Alison Fowler | 94 |
| Marissa Gardiner | 96 |
| Kanishk Gupta | 98 |
| Enrique Gutierrez | 100 |
| Joanne Hammond | 102 |
| Susan Hartley | 104 |
| Nadine Harvie | 106 |
| Nathan Islip | 108 |
| Bumeke Jayasinghe | 110 |
| Yeasantha Jayasuriya | 112 |
| Lisa Keedle | 114 |
| Amanda Kern | 116 |
| Philip Knight | 118 |
| Magdaline Loizou | 120 |
| Michael Mackie | 122 |
| Jonathon Makaay | 124 |
| Anastasia Makridis | 126 |
| Neda Malekzadeh | 128 |
| Taylor McNeill | 130 |
| Flissa Merriweather | 132 |



| Paris Micelotta | 134 |
|----------------------|-----|
| Roxanne Moss | 136 |
| Phil Murton | 138 |
| Kimberly O'Connor | 140 |
| Elizabeth OFarrell | 142 |
| Louise Parzatka | 144 |
| Tracey Pascoe | 146 |
| Alexia Paterson | 148 |
| Jericho Perez | 150 |
| Jarrod Reid | 152 |
| Debra Rennie | 154 |
| Jane Robinson | 156 |
| Claire Rock | 158 |
| Liam Routledge | 160 |
| Mark Schlueter | 162 |
| Robyn Sharpe | 164 |
| Tina M Simone Simone | 166 |
| Jane Sinnamon | 168 |
| Lawrie Slagter | 170 |
| Jan Spinder | 172 |
| Maria Stevens | 174 |
| Craig Stewart | 176 |
| Lauren Stewart | 178 |
| Jim Stewart | 180 |
| Ronald Versteegh | 182 |
| Matthew Viera | 184 |
| Melleah Villani | 186 |
| Durga A Viswanathan | 188 |
| Ben Waterhouse | 190 |
| Daniel Willetts | 192 |
| Daniel Wressell | 194 |
| Thushari Wollbrandt | 196 |
| David Young | 198 |
| Andreas Zimmermann | 200 |



Jim Child

Councilor

Date submitted: 18.03.25 Ward: O'Shannassy

Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual

Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? Yes

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|---------------------------|--------------------|---|
| Gladysdale Bakery Pty Ltd | Director | Hospitality, DHHS Auditing, Trustee Child Family |
| | | Superannuation Fund |
| Your Library Ltd | Director | A Beneficial Enterprise established in accordance with |
| | | Section 110 of |
| | | the Local Government Act 2020 to deliver library services |
| | | on behalf of |
| | | the Yarra Ranges, Knox and Maroondah City Councils. |
| | | |
| | | |

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
|---------------------|----------------------|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

| Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture | | |
|--|--|--|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? Yes

| Name of trust | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust |
|--------------------|-----------------------------------|---------------------------|
| Child Family Trust | Gladysdale Bakery Pty Ltd | Gladysdale Bakery Pty Ltd |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Employer | Position you held | The nature of your role |
|----------|-------------------|-------------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Name of the person or body | Nature of the business or activities conducted by you |
|----------------------------|---|
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |



Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

| Suburb |
|--|
| Wesburn |
| Yarra Junction 3797 |
| Warburton 3799 |
| |
| Do you hold shares or a heneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 |

Do you hold shares or a beneficial interest in any company where the value of the company does not exceed \$10 million and the share value in that company exceeds \$10,000? No

| Name of company | |
|-----------------|--|
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |

Do you have a controlling interest in a company (either soley or joint ownership with family)? Yes

| Name of company | Description of the purpose or activities of the company | Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months |
|--|---|---|
| Gladysdale Bakery Pty Ltd ACN 079141683 | Hospitality, DHHS Auditing & trustee for the Child Family Superannuation Fund | Nil |
| | | |

Do you have personal debts exceeding \$10,000? No

| Name of creditor | | |
|------------------|--|--|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No

Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No

| Description of gift | Value of gift | Name of person who gave you the gift | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body |
|---------------------|---------------|--------------------------------------|--|
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |

Other interests

Details:



Leonard Cox

Councillors

Date submitted: 15.03.25 Ward: Walling

| Name of corporation | Office held by | you | Description of corporation | the purpose or activities of the |
|--|---|--|----------------------------|--|
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| Do you hold a leadership | role in an unincorp | orated asso | ciation? No | |
| Name of association | Position held I | by you | Description of Association | the purpose or activities of the |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| Are you a member of a bu | siness partnership | or joint ven | ture? No | |
| | | | | |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the | | | e |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of t | | | e |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the | | | e |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the | | | e |
| | | he partnersl | | e |
| Are you the beneficiary o | trustee of a trust? | he partners | hip or joint ventur | |
| | | he partners | | |
| Are you the beneficiary o | trustee of a trust? Types of asset | he partners | hip or joint ventur | |
| Are you the beneficiary o | trustee of a trust? Types of asset | he partners | hip or joint ventur | |
| Are you the beneficiary o | trustee of a trust? Types of asset | he partners | hip or joint ventur | |
| Are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | Types of asset the trust | No ts held by | Purpose of the | |
| Are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | Types of asset the trust | No ts held by | Purpose of the | e trust |
| Are you the beneficiary of Name of trust Have you had any additio | Types of asset the trust | No ts held by | Purpose of the | e trust re the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Are you the beneficiary of Name of trust Have you had any additio | Types of asset the trust | No ts held by | Purpose of the | e trust re the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Are you the beneficiary of Name of trust Have you had any additio Employer | Types of asset the trust nal paid employme Position | No ts held by ent in the las on you held | Purpose of the | e trust The income exceeded \$10,000? No The nature of your role |
| Are you the beneficiary of Name of trust Have you had any additio Employer | Types of asset the trust nal paid employme Position | No ts held by ent in the las on you held | Purpose of the | e trust re the income exceeded \$10,000? No |

| Suburb | |
|----------|--|
| Montrose | |



| million and the share va | ue in that company e | exceeds \$1 | 10,000? No | | |
|--|---------------------------|-------------|--|------------------|--|
| Name of company | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have a controllin | g interest in a compa | ny (either | soley or joi | nt ownership w | vith family)? No |
| Name of company | activities of the company | | Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any during the preceding 6 months | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have personal de | bts exceeding \$10,00 | 00? No | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| L | | | | | |
| | isclosures (eg. materi | ial or gene | eral conflict | of interest)? No | |
| Do you have any other d | | | amittad a Da | rsonal Interest | |
| | in the period since yo | ou last sub | omitted a Pe | rsonar miterest | Return where the value equals or |
| Have you received a gift | | ou last sub | | person who | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | | | Name of | person who | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | | | Name of | person who | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of |

Details:



Timothy Heenan

Councillor

Date submitted: 15.03.25 Ward: Billanook

Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|--------------------------|--|---|
| | | |
| you hold a leadership | role in an unincorporated assoc | ciation? No |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| re you a member of a bu | siness partnership or joint ven | ture? No |
| | siness partnership or joint ven | |
| · | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | se or activities of the partnersh | |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partnersh | |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partnersh r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | nip or joint venture |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partnersh r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | nip or joint venture |

| Employer | Position you held | The nature of your role |
|--------------------|----------------------------|-------------------------|
| Invocare Australia | Funeral Director Assistant | Assist on funerals |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Name of the person or body | Nature of the business or activities conducted by you |
|----------------------------|---|
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |

| Suburb | |
|--------------|--|
| Mount Evelyn | |



| million and the share va | ue in that company e | exceeds \$1 | 10,000? No | | |
|--|---------------------------|-------------|--|------------------|--|
| Name of company | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have a controllin | g interest in a compa | ny (either | soley or joi | nt ownership w | vith family)? No |
| Name of company | activities of the company | | Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any during the preceding 6 months | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have personal de | bts exceeding \$10,00 | 00? No | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| L | | | | | |
| | isclosures (eg. materi | ial or gene | eral conflict | of interest)? No | |
| Do you have any other d | | | amittad a Da | rsonal Interest | |
| | in the period since yo | ou last sub | omitted a Pe | rsonar miterest | Return where the value equals or |
| Have you received a gift | | ou last sub | | person who | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | | | Name of | person who | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | | | Name of | person who | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of |

Details:



Richard Higgins

Councillor

Date submitted: 31.03.25 Ward: Chirnside

Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual

Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? Yes

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|--|--------------------|---|
| Mooroolbark and district financial servicesLtd | Board member | Bendigo Bank community bank board member |
| Metropolitan Traffic Education Centre Inc. | Board Member | traffic education centre (not of profit organisation) |
| | | |

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
|---------------------|----------------------|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

| Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture | |
|--|--|
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

| Name of trust | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust |
|---------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? Yes

| Employer | Position you held | The nature of your role |
|-----------------|--------------------|-------------------------|
| Victoria Police | Sergeant of Police | Police Member |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Name of the person or body | Nature of the business or activities conducted by you | |
|----------------------------|---|--|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |



| Suburb | | | | | |
|--|-------------------------------|-------------------|---|------------------------|--|
| Croydon | | | | | |
| Croydon | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you hold shares or a b million and the share valu | | | - | he value of the c | company does not exceed \$10 |
| Name of company | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | interest in a | company (either | soley or joi | nt ownership wit | th family)? No |
| Name of company | activities of the company com | | Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have personal deb | ots exceeding | \$10,000? No | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have any other dis | sclosures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict | of interest)? No | |
| Have you received a gift in exceeds \$500? No | n the period s | ince you last sub | mitted a Pe | rsonal Interest R | eturn where the value equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of gave you | person who the gift | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Other interests | | | | | |
| Details: | | | | | |



Jeffrey Marriott

Councillor

Date submitted: 25.03.25 Ward: Streeton

Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual

Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? Yes

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|---------------------------------|--------------------|---|
| Candlebark Community Nursery | Vice President | Growing and supplying Indigenous vegetation for community and private persons |
| | | |
| | | |

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
|---------------------|----------------------|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

| Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture | | |
|--|--|--|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

| Name of trust | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust |
|---------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? Yes

| Employer | Position you held | The nature of your role |
|----------|--------------------|---|
| Firewise | Service Technician | Servicing Fire Equipment and provision of training services |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Name of the person or body | Nature of the business or activities conducted by you | |
|----------------------------|---|--|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |



| Suburb | | | | | |
|----------------------------|-----------------|---|------------------|---|--|
| Moorolbark | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you hold shares or a b | | | - | he value of the | company does not exceed \$10 |
| Name of company | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | interest in a c | company (either | soley or joi | nt ownership w | ith family)? No |
| Name of company | | Description of the purpose or activities of the company | | Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have personal deb | ots exceeding S | \$10,000? No | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have any other dis | sclosures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict | of interest)? No |) |
| Have you received a gift i | n the period si | ince you last sub | mitted a Pe | rsonal Interest | Return where the value equals or |
| exceeds \$500? No | | | | | |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of gave you | person who the gift | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body |
| | | - | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Other interests | | | | | |
| Details: | | | | | |



Mitch Mazzarella

Councillor

Date submitted: 28.02.25 Ward: Melba

Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual

Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? Yes

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|----------------------|--------------------|--|
| Your Library Limited | Director | Provide library services to residents of Yarra Ranges, Knox and Maroondah councils. |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
|---------------------|----------------------|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

| Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture | | | |
|--|--|--|--|
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

| Name of trust | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust |
|---------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? Yes

| Employer | Position you held | The nature of your role |
|-------------------------|--------------------------|---|
| Mercy Education Limited | Learning Support Officer | Assisting teachers with carrying out adjustments for students in the classroom. |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Name of the person or body | Nature of the business or activities conducted by you |
|----------------------------|---|
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



| Suburb | | | | | |
|---|----------------|--------------------|---------------|------------------|------------------------------------|
| Mooroolbark | | | | | |
| Mooroolbark | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you hold shares or a b million and the share value | | | - | he value of the | company does not exceed \$10 |
| Name of company | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | interest in a | company (either | soley or joi | nt ownership w | ith family)? No |
| Name of company | Description | on of the purpose | e or | Name of any o | other company in which this |
| , , | | of the company | | | a controlling interest at any time |
| | | | | during the pre | ceding 6 months |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have personal del | ots exceeding | \$10,000? No | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have any other di | sclosures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict | of interest)? No | |
| | | | | - | |
| exceeds \$500? No | n the period s | since you last sur | omitted a Pe | rsonal interest | Return where the value equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of | person who | Name of person or body if gift |
| | | | gave you | 7 | was given on behalf of |
| | | | | | another person or body |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Other interests | | | | | |
| Details: | | | | | |

15



Fiona McAllister

Councillor

Date submitted: 02.04.25 Ward: Ryrie

Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual

Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? Yes

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|------------------------|--------------------|---|
| Crocodile Dreaming VIC | Director | SMSF |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
|---------------------|----------------------|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

| Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture | | |
|--|--|--|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? Yes

| Name of trust | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust |
|--|-----------------------------------|----------------------|
| The Trustee for Crocodile Dreaming Vic | SMSF with land and bank deposit | SMSF |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? Yes

| Employer | Position you held | The nature of your role |
|---------------------|-------------------|-----------------------------|
| PeopleScape Vic P/L | General Manager | Organisational Psychologist |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Name of the person or body | Nature of the business or activities conducted by you | |
|----------------------------|---|--|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |



| Healesville | | | | | |
|--|---|------------------|---|------------------|--|
| Healesville | | | | | |
| Healesville | | | | | |
| Healesville | | | | | |
| Do you hold shares or a be million and the share value | | | - | he value of the | company does not exceed \$10 |
| Name of company | | | | | |
| not applicable | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | interest in a | company (either | soley or joi | nt ownership w | ith family)? No |
| Name of company | Description of the purpose or activities of the company | | Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have personal deb | ts exceeding | \$10,000? No | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have any other dis | closures (eg | material or gene | eral conflict | of interest)? No | 1 |
| • | | _ | | - | Return where the value equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of person who gave you the gift | | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Other interests | | | | | |

Details:



Peter Mcilwain

Councillor

Date submitted: 12.03.25 Ward: Lyster

Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual

Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? Yes

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|---|---|--|
| Dandenong Ranges Community Cultural Centre Inc. | Yarra Ranges Council Councillor Representative | Burrinja is a vibrant community cultural centre in the Dandenong Ranges with a clear, creative and community-based vision for the region: Building Community through Arts. |
| | | |
| | | |

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
|---------------------|----------------------|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

| Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture |
|--|
| |
| |
| |
| |

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

| Name of trust | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust |
|---------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Employer | Position you held | The nature of your role |
|----------|-------------------|-------------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Name of the person or body | Nature of the business or activities conducted by you |
|----------------------------|---|
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |



Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

| Suburb | | | | | |
|--|-----------------|---|------------------|---|---|
| Tecoma | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you hold shares or a million and the share value. | | | | he value of the c | ompany does not exceed \$10 |
| Name of company | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| _ | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have a controllin | g interest in a | company (either | soley or joi | nt ownership wit | h family)? No |
| Name of company | | Description of the purpose or activities of the company | | Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have personal de | ebts exceeding | \$10,000? No | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have any other d | isclosures (eg. | material or gene | ral conflict | of interest)? No | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | in the period s | ince you last sub | mitted a Pe | rsonal Interest R | eturn where the value equals |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of gave you | person who the gift | Name of person or body if was given on behalf of another person or body |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | 1 | | | 1 |
| | | | | | 1 |
| Other interests | | <u> </u> | 1 | | |

19



Gareth Ward

Councillor

Date submitted: 27.03.25 Ward: Chandler

Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual

Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|---------------------|--------------------|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
|---------------------|----------------------|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

| Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture | | |
|--|--|--|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

| Name of trust | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust |
|---------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? Yes

| Employer | Position you held | The nature of your role |
|---------------------|-------------------|--------------------------|
| Wards Civil Pty Ltd | Director | Company owner and worker |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Name of the person or body | Nature of the business or activities conducted by you | |
|----------------------------|---|--|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

| Suburb | |
|---------|--|
| Monbulk | |



| million and the share val | ue in that company | exceeds \$ | 10,000? No | | |
|--|----------------------|---|--------------|---|---|
| Name of company | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have a controllin | g interest in a comp | any (either | soley or joi | nt ownership w | vith family)? Yes |
| Name of company | | Description of the purpose or activities of the company | | Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months | |
| Wards Civil Pty Ltd | Landscaping | | | N/A | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have personal de | hts avecading \$10.0 | 0003 No | | | |
| Do you have personal de | bts exceeding \$10,0 | JUU: NU | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| D | | | | - f :t 1/2 N | _ |
| Do you have any other d | | | | • | |
| | | | | • | Return where the value equals o |
| Have you received a gift | in the period since | | omitted a Pe | rsonal Interest | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | in the period since | you last sul | Name of | rsonal Interest | Return where the value equals o Name of person or body if gif was given on behalf of |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | in the period since | you last sul | Name of | rsonal Interest | Return where the value equals o Name of person or body if gif was given on behalf of |

Details:



Tammi Rose

Chief Executive Officer

Date submitted: 30.03.25

Ward:

Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual

Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? Yes

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|---------------------------|----------------------------------|---|
| Billanook College Limited | Non-Executive Director, Chair | Independant Education Provider |
| Yarra Ranges Tourism | Non-Executive Director | Tourism Peak Body for Yarra Valley and The Dandenong's. |
| | | |

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
|---------------------|----------------------|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

| Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture | | |
|--|--|--|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

| Name of trust | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust |
|---------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Employer | Position you held | The nature of your role |
|----------|-------------------|-------------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Name of the person or body | Nature of the business or activities conducted by you |
|----------------------------|---|
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |

| Suburb | |
|--------|--|
|--------|--|



| Lilydale | | | | | |
|--|------------------|-------------------------------------|------------------|------------------------|--|
| | | | | | |
| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | | he value of the co | ompany does not exceed \$10 |
| Name of company | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have a controllin | g interest in a | company (either | soley or joi | nt ownership with | n family)? No |
| Name of company | | on of the purpose of the company | or | | ner company in which this controlling interest at any time eding 6 months |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have personal de | ebts exceeding | \$10,000? No | | | |
| Name of creditor | | . , | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have any other d | lisclosures (eg. | material or gene | ral conflict | of interest)? No | |
| | _ | | | | eturn where the value equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of gave you | person who the gift | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Other interests | | | | | <u> </u> |
| Details: | | | | | |



Leanne Hurst

Director Communities

Date submitted: 06.03.25 Ward:

| Office held by you | corporation | the purpose or activities of the |
|--|--|-------------------------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| in an unincorporated associa | ation? No | |
| Position held by you | Description of Association | the purpose or activities of the |
| | | |
| | | |
| es northorship or joint vont | uro? No | |
| | | |
| r activities of the partnershi | p or joint venture | 2 |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| stee of a trust? No | | |
| | Purpose of the | trust |
| stee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the | trust |
| Types of assets held by | Purpose of the | trust |
| Types of assets held by | Purpose of the | trust |
| Types of assets held by | Purpose of the | trust |
| Types of assets held by the trust | | e the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Types of assets held by the trust | | |
| Types of assets held by the trust paid employment in the last | | e the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Types of assets held by the trust paid employment in the last | | e the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| _ | Position held by you ss partnership or joint ventu | Position held by you Description of |

| Suburb | |
|---------|--|
| Officer | |



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | - | e value of the | company does no | ot exceed \$10 |
|--|------------------|------------------------------------|------------------|----------------|--|-------------------|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | ng interest in a | company (either | r soley or joint | ownership w | vith family)? No | |
| Name of company | | on of the purpos of the company | | company held | other company in d a controlling inte eceding 6 months | erest at any time |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have personal d | obts exceeding | \$10,0002 No | | | | |
| Do you have personal u | ents exceeding | \$10,000: NO | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other | disclosures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict of | interest\? No | | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | | _ | | _ | | e value equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of pe | | Name of personal was given on another personal another pe | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | i | 1 | | | |
| | | | | | | |



Vincenzo Lombardi

Director Corporate Service

Date submitted: 03 03 25

Ward:

| Name of corporation | Office held | d by you | Description of | the purpose or activities of the |
|---|--|---|----------------------------|---|
| , | | , , | corporation | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| Oo you hold a leadership | role in an uninc | corporated assoc | iation? No | |
| Name of association | Position h | eld by you | Description of Association | the purpose or activities of the |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| Are you a member of a b | usiness partners | ship or joint vent | ture? No | |
| | - | | | ρ |
| Are you a member of a b | - | | | e |
| | - | | | e |
| | - | | | e |
| | ose or activities | of the partnersh | | e |
| | ose or activities | of the partnersh | | e |
| Description of the purp | ose or activities | of the partnersh | | |
| Description of the purp | ose or activities | of the partnersh | ip or joint ventur | |
| Description of the purp | or trustee of a tr | of the partnersh | ip or joint ventur | |
| Description of the purp | or trustee of a tr | of the partnersh | ip or joint ventur | |
| Description of the purp | or trustee of a tr | of the partnersh | ip or joint ventur | |
| Are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | or trustee of a tr | of the partnersh | Purpose of the | |
| Are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | or trustee of a tr Types of a the trust | of the partnersh | Purpose of the | e trust |
| Are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | or trustee of a tr Types of a the trust | of the partnersh rust? No assets held by | Purpose of the | e trust e the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purp Are you the beneficiary of the purp Name of trust | or trustee of a tr Types of a the trust | of the partnersh rust? No assets held by | Purpose of the | e trust e the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Name of trust Have you had any addition | or trustee of a tr Types of a the trust onal paid employed | of the partnersh rust? No assets held by yment in the last osition you held | Purpose of the | e trust e the income exceeded \$10,000? No |

| Suburb | |
|--------------|--|
| Devils River | |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | • | e value of the | company does not excee | d \$10 |
|--|------------------|-------------------------------------|------------------|----------------|---|-----------|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | ng interest in a | company (either | soley or joint | ownership w | rith family)? No | |
| Name of company | | on of the purpose of the company | | company held | other company in which t I a controlling interest at a eceding 6 months | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have personal do | ebts exceeding | \$10,000? No | L_ | | | |
| • | | 720,0001110 | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other of | disclosures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict of | interest)? No |) | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? | in the period s | ince you last sub | omitted a Pers | onal Interest | Return where the value o | equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of pe | | Name of person or bo was given on behalf o another person or bo | of |
| | | | | | | |
| | | 1 | | | | |
| | | | | | | |

27



Kathleen McClusky

Director Planning and Sustainable Futures

Date submitted: 12.03.25 Ward:

Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual

Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? Yes

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|---|--|---|
| South East Metropolitan Advanced Waste Processing Pty Ltd | Substitute Director to Hjalmar representing Yarra Ranges Council | I am the Substitute to Hjalmar on the Board representing Council on the Alternative Waste Processing. I was initially the main contact. I was initially appointed in March 2023, however in September 2023 Hjalmar step in Director. In October 2024 I step int |
| | | |

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
|---------------------|----------------------|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

| Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture | | | |
|--|--|--|--|
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

| Name of trust | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust |
|---------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Employer | Position you held | The nature of your role |
|----------|-------------------|-------------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Name of the person or body | Nature of the business or activities conducted by you |
|----------------------------|---|
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |



| Suburb | | | | | | |
|--|-----------------|---|------------------|------------------------|--|---------|
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you hold shares or a l million and the share val | | | - | he value of the | company does not exceed \$ | 10 |
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | g interest in a | company (either | soley or joi | nt ownership v | vith family)? No | |
| Name of company | | Description of the purpose or activities of the company company held a controlling interest at an during the preceding 6 months | | | d a controlling interest at any | time |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have personal de | ebts exceeding | \$10,000? No | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other d | isclosures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict | of interest)? Ye | es . | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | in the period s | ince you last sub | mitted a Pe | rsonal Interest | Return where the value equ | als or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of gave you | person who the gift | Name of person or body was given on behalf of another person or body | if gift |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | 1 | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| l. | | | | | | |



Hjalmar Philipp

Director Built Environment and Infrastructure

Date submitted: 31.03.25 Ward:

Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual

Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? Yes

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|---|--------------------|---|
| SOUTH EAST METROPOLITAN ADVANCED WASTE PROCESSING PTY LTD | Director | Development of an alternative waste processing facility |
| | | |

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
|---------------------|----------------------|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

| Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture | | |
|--|--|--|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

| Name of trust | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust |
|---------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Employer | Position you held | The nature of your role |
|----------|-------------------|-------------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Name of the person or body | Nature of the business or activities conducted by you | |
|----------------------------|---|--|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |



| Name of company Description of gift Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No Name of creditor Description of gift Value of gift Name of person who gave you the gift Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body Name of person or body | Suburb | | | | | |
|--|--|-----------------|---|---------------|------------------|--------------------------------------|
| Name of company Do you have a controlling interest in a company (either soley or joint ownership with family)? No Name of company Description of the purpose or activities of the company activities of the company Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months Do you have personal debts exceeding \$10,000? No Name of creditor Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No lave you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No Description of gift Value of gift Name of person who gave you the gift was given on behalf of another person or body Other interests | Clyde North | | | | | |
| Name of company Do you have a controlling interest in a company (either soley or joint ownership with family)? No Name of company Description of the purpose or activities of the company activities of the company Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months Do you have personal debts exceeding \$10,000? No Name of creditor Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No lave you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No Description of gift Value of gift Name of person who gave you the gift was given on behalf of another person or body Other interests | | | | | | |
| Name of company Do you have a controlling interest in a company (either soley or joint ownership with family)? No Name of company Description of the purpose or activities of the company activities of the company Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months Do you have personal debts exceeding \$10,000? No Name of creditor Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No lave you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No Description of gift Value of gift Name of person who gave you the gift was given on behalf of another person or body Other interests | | | | | | |
| Name of company Do you have a controlling interest in a company (either soley or joint ownership with family)? No Name of company Description of the purpose or activities of the company activities of the company Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months Do you have personal debts exceeding \$10,000? No Name of creditor Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No lave you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No Description of gift Value of gift Name of person who gave you the gift was given on behalf of another person or body Other interests | Do you hold shares or a | nonoficial into | roct in any comp | anu whara t | ho value of the | s company does not exceed \$10 |
| Name of company Description of the purpose or activities of the company Description of the purpose or activities of the company Description of the purpose or activities of the company Description of the purpose or activities of the company Description of the purpose or activities of the company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months Description of gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No Description of gift Value of gift Name of person who gave you the gift was given on behalf of another person or body Description of gift Name of person who gave you the gift was given on behalf of another person or body | - | | | - | ne value of the | company does not exceed \$10 |
| Name of company Description of the purpose or activities of the company Description of the purpose or activities of the company Description of the purpose or activities of the company Description of the purpose or activities of the company Description of the purpose or activities of the company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months Description of gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No Description of gift Value of gift Name of person who gave you the gift was given on behalf of another person or body Description of gift Name of person who gave you the gift was given on behalf of another person or body | Name of company | | | | | |
| Name of company Description of the purpose or activities of the company Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months Do you have personal debts exceeding \$10,000? No Name of creditor Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No Name of creditor Description of gift Value of gift Name of person who gave you the gift was given on behalf of another person or body Other interests | | | | | | |
| Name of company Description of the purpose or activities of the company Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months Do you have personal debts exceeding \$10,000? No Name of creditor Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No Name of creditor Description of gift Value of gift Name of person who gave you the gift was given on behalf of another person or body Other interests | | | | | | |
| Name of company Description of the purpose or activities of the company Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months Do you have personal debts exceeding \$10,000? No Name of creditor Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No Name of creditor Description of gift Value of gift Name of person who gave you the gift was given on behalf of another person or body Other interests | | | | | | |
| Name of company Description of the purpose or activities of the company Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months Do you have personal debts exceeding \$10,000? No Name of creditor Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No Name of creditor Description of gift Value of gift Name of person who gave you the gift was given on behalf of another person or body Other interests | | | | | | |
| Name of company Description of the purpose or activities of the company Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months Do you have personal debts exceeding \$10,000? No Name of creditor Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No Name of creditor Description of gift Value of gift Name of person who gave you the gift was given on behalf of another person or body Other interests | | | | | | |
| activities of the company company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months Do you have personal debts exceeding \$10,000? No Name of creditor Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No lave you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No Description of gift Value of gift Name of person who gave you the gift was given on behalf of another person or body Other interests | Do you have a controlling | g interest in a | company (either | soley or joi | nt ownership w | vith family)? No |
| Name of creditor Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No Blave you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No Description of gift Value of gift Name of person who gave you the gift was given on behalf of another person or body Description of gift Description of gift Name of person who gave you the gift Name of person or body Description of gift Name of person who gave you the gift Name of person or body | Name of company | | activities of the company company held a controlling interest at any time | | | d a controlling interest at any time |
| Name of creditor Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No Blave you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No Description of gift Value of gift Name of person who gave you the gift was given on behalf of another person or body Description of gift Description of gift Name of person who gave you the gift Name of person or body Description of gift Name of person who gave you the gift Name of person or body | | | | | | |
| Name of creditor Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No Blave you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No Description of gift Value of gift Name of person who gave you the gift was given on behalf of another person or body Description of gift Description of gift Name of person who gave you the gift Name of person or body Description of gift Name of person who gave you the gift Name of person or body | | | | | | |
| Name of creditor Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No Blave you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No Description of gift Value of gift Name of person who gave you the gift was given on behalf of another person or body Description of gift Description of gift Name of person who gave you the gift Name of person or body Description of gift Name of person who gave you the gift Name of person or body | | | | | | |
| Name of creditor Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No Blave you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No Description of gift Value of gift Name of person who gave you the gift was given on behalf of another person or body Description of gift Description of gift Name of person who gave you the gift Name of person or body Description of gift Name of person who gave you the gift Name of person or body | Do you have personal de | bts exceeding | \$10,000? No | | | |
| Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? No lave you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No Description of gift Value of gift Name of person who gave you the gift was given on behalf of another person or body Other interests | Name of creditor | | | | | |
| Alave you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No Description of gift Value of gift Name of person who gave you the gift was given on behalf of another person or body Other interests | | | | | | |
| Alave you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No Description of gift Value of gift Name of person who gave you the gift was given on behalf of another person or body Other interests | | | | | | |
| Alave you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No Description of gift Value of gift Name of person who gave you the gift was given on behalf of another person or body Other interests | | | | | | |
| Alave you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No Description of gift Value of gift Name of person who gave you the gift was given on behalf of another person or body Other interests | | | | | | |
| Description of gift Value of gift Name of person who gave you the gift Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body Other interests | Do you have any other d | isclosures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict | of interest)? No | 0 |
| gave you the gift was given on behalf of another person or body Other interests | Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | in the period s | ince you last sub | omitted a Pe | rsonal Interest | Return where the value equals or |
| | Description of gift | | Value of gift | | | _ |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| netails: | Other interests | | | | | |
| | Details: | | | | | |



Amee Cooper

Executive Strategic Advisor Date submitted: 04.03.25

Ward:

Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual

Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|---------------------|--------------------|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? Yes

| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
|---------------------|--------------------------|---|
| Heathmont College | president school council | school council is a mandatory Department of Education governance function of all schools in Victoria. |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

| Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture | | |
|--|--|--|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

| Name of trust | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust |
|---------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Employer | Position you held | The nature of your role |
|----------|-------------------|-------------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Name of the person or body | Nature of the business or activities conducted by you | |
|----------------------------|---|--|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |



| Do you hold shares or a ber million and the share value | | | • | he value of the co | ompany does not exceed \$10 |
|---|---|-------------------|---|------------------------|--|
| Name of company | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling in | iterest in a o | company (either s | soley or joi | nt ownership with | n family)? No |
| Name of company | Description of the purpose or activities of the company | | Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have personal debts | exceeding | \$10,000? Yes | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | |
| Bank of Melbourne | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have any other disclosures (eg. material or general conflict of interest)? Yes Have you received a gift in the period since you last submitted a Personal Interest Return where the value equals or exceeds \$500? No | | | | | |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of p | person who the gift | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Other interests | | | | | |

Details: Provided



David Ashmore

Independent Member Audit and Risk Management Committee

Date submitted: 05.03.25 Ward

Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual

Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? Yes

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|----------------------------|-----------------------|---|
| Saferoads Holdings Limited | Chairman of the Board | Supplier of road safety products for purchase or rental. |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
|---------------------|----------------------|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

| Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture | | |
|--|--|--|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? Yes

| Name of trust | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust |
|-------------------------------|-----------------------------------|-------------------------|
| Danjay Superannuation Fund | Listed company shares and cash | Superannuation benefits |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? Yes

| Employer | Position you held | The nature of your role |
|------------------------|-------------------|---|
| Saferoads Holdings Ltd | Chairman of Board | Overall Responsibility for critical business decisions of the company |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Name of the person or body | Nature of the business or activities conducted by you | | |
|----------------------------|---|--|--|
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |



| Suburb | | | | | |
|---|---|--------------------------------------|---|--|--|
| Tocoma | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| • | neficial interest in any comp e in that company exceeds \$ | • | e value of the | e company does not exceed \$10 | |
| Name of company | | | | | |
| Saferoads Holdings Ltd | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | nterest in a company (eithe | r soley or joir | t ownership w | vith family)? Yes | |
| Name of company | Description of the purpose or activities of the company | | Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months | | |
| Fixed That ForvYou Pty Ltd | Inactive | | None | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have personal deb | s exceeding \$10,000? No | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | _ | | |
| Do you have any other dis | closures (eg. material or gen | eral conflict o | of interest)? No | 0 | |
| Have you received a gift in exceeds \$500? No | the period since you last su | bmitted a Per | sonal Interest | Return where the value equals or | |
| Description of gift | Value of gift | Name of person who gave you the gift | | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | <u> </u> | |
| Other interests | | | | | |



Katie Baldwin

Independent Member Audit and Risk Management Committee

Date submitted: 04.03.25

Ward:

Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual

Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|---------------------|--------------------|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
|---------------------|----------------------|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

| Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture | | | |
|--|--|--|--|
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

| Name of trust | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust |
|---------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? Yes

| Employer | Position you held | The nature of your role |
|-----------------|---------------------|---------------------------------------|
| CSIRO | Head Internal Audit | Execute internal audit projects. |
| Mazda Australia | Head Internal Audit | Execution of internal audit projects. |
| | | |

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Name of the person or body | Nature of the business or activities conducted by you | | |
|----------------------------|---|--|--|
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |

| Suburb | | | |
|--------|--|--|--|
| | | | |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | - | e value of the | company does no | ot exceed \$10 |
|--|------------------|------------------------------------|------------------|----------------|--|-------------------|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlli | ng interest in a | company (either | r soley or joint | ownership w | vith family)? No | |
| Name of company | | on of the purpos of the company | | company held | other company in d a controlling inte eceding 6 months | erest at any time |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have personal d | obts exceeding | \$10,0002 No | | | | |
| Do you have personal u | ents exceeding | \$10,000: NO | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other | disclosures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict of | interest\? No | | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | | _ | | _ | | e value equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of pe | | Name of personal was given on another personal another pe | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | i | 1 | | | |
| | | | | | | |



Stephen Schinck

Croydon

Independent Member Audit and Risk Management Committee

Date submitted: 14.03.25

Ward:

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description o corporation | f the purpose or activities of the |
|---|---|---------------------------------------|---|
| o you hold a leadership | role in an unincorporated a | ssociation? No | |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description o Association | f the purpose or activities of the |
| are you a member of a bu | siness partnership or joint | venture? No | |
| | | | |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partn | ership or joint ventu | re |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partr | ership or joint ventu | re |
| | | ership or joint ventu | re |
| | | | |
| Are you the beneficiary or | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held b | | |
| Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | Trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held b the trust | y Purpose of th | ne trust |
| Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | Trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held b the trust | y Purpose of the | |
| Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust Have you had any addition | Types of assets held be the trust | y Purpose of the | ere the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Name of trust Have you had any addition | Types of assets held be the trust nal paid employment in the Position you held to the trust | y Purpose of the last six months when | ere the income exceeded \$10,000? No The nature of your role |
| Name of trust lave you had any addition Employer lave you acted as a consu | Types of assets held be the trust nal paid employment in the Position you held the trust in the position you held the trust in the position you have the | y Purpose of the last six months when | ere the income exceeded \$10,000? No The nature of your role as where the income exceeded \$10,000? |
| Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust Have you had any addition | Types of assets held be the trust nal paid employment in the Position you held the trust in the position you held the trust in the position you have the | y Purpose of the last six months when | ere the income exceeded \$10,000? No The nature of your role as where the income exceeded \$10,000? |



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | - | e value of the | company does no | ot exceed \$10 |
|--|------------------|------------------------------------|------------------|----------------|--|-------------------|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlli | ng interest in a | company (either | r soley or joint | ownership w | vith family)? No | |
| Name of company | | on of the purpos of the company | | company held | other company in d a controlling inte eceding 6 months | erest at any time |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have personal d | obts exceeding | \$10,0002 No | | | | |
| Do you have personal u | ents exceeding | \$10,000: NO | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other | disclosures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict of | interest\? No | | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | | _ | | _ | | e value equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of pe | | Name of personal was given on another personal another pe | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | i | 1 | | | |
| | | | | | | |



Hasnain (Hass) Abdullah

Compliance Officer

Date submitted: 28.03.25 Ward:

Is this your initial or biannual return? Initial

Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? Yes

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|---------------------|--------------------|---|
| Ldcon pty ltd | Director | Transport |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
|---------------------|----------------------|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

| Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture | |
|--|--|
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

| Name of trust | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust |
|---------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Employer | Position you held | The nature of your role |
|----------|-------------------|-------------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Name of the person or body | Nature of the business or activities conducted by you |
|----------------------------|---|
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

| Suburb | | |
|--------|--|--|
| | | |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: Yes



| million and the share va | alue in that com | pany exceeds \$1 | .0,000? Yes | | |
|---|-------------------|-------------------------------------|------------------|------------------------|---|
| Name of company Ldcon Pty Ltd | | | | | |
| Lucon Fty Ltu | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have a controllin | ng interest in a | company (either | soley or joi | nt ownership w | rith family)? Yes |
| Name of company | | on of the purpose of the company | e or | company held | other company in which this I a controlling interest at any time eceding 6 months |
| Ldcon Pty Ltd | Transport | | | Only Ldcon Pt | y Ltd |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have personal d | ebts exceeding | \$10,000? No | | | |
| Name of creditor | | · · | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have any other of | disclosures (eg. | material or gene | ral conflict | of interest)? No | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? | t in the period s | ince you last sub | mitted a Pe | rsonal Interest | Return where the value equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of gave you | person who the gift | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |



Kristy Aberline

Executive Officer- Management Accounting

Date submitted: 07.04.25 Ward:

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the |
|--|--|---|
| | | corporation |
| | | |
| | | |
| o you hold a leadership | role in an unincorporated ass | ociation? No |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
| | | |
| | | |
| _ | | |
| Description of the purpo | ose or activities of the partner | rship or joint venture |
| | | Purpose of the trust |
| Are you the beneficiary o | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | |
| Are you the beneficiary o | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | |
| Are you the beneficiary o | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | |
| Are you the beneficiary o Name of trust | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | |
| Are you the beneficiary o Name of trust | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Are you the beneficiary o Name of trust Have you had any additio | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the la | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Are you the beneficiary o Name of trust Have you had any additio | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the la | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Are you the beneficiary o Name of trust Have you had any additio Employer | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the language of the properties of th | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

| Suburb | |
|-------------|--|
| Healesville | |



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | - | e value of the | company does no | ot exceed \$10 |
|--|------------------|------------------------------------|--|----------------|--|-------------------|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlli | ng interest in a | company (either | r soley or joint | ownership w | vith family)? No | |
| Name of company | | on of the purpos of the company | | company held | other company in d a controlling inte eceding 6 months | erest at any time |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have personal d | obts exceeding | \$10,0002 No | | | | |
| Do you have personal u | ents exceeding | \$10,000: NO | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other | disclosures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict of | interest\? No | | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | | _ | | _ | | e value equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Value of gift Name of person wh gave you the gift | | Name of personal was given on another personal another pe | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | i | 1 | | | |
| | | | | | | |



George Avramopoulos

Suburb

| Name of corporation | Office held | by you | Description of corporation | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation | | |
|--|---|--|--|---|--|--|
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| o you hold a leadersh | p role in an uninco | orporated associ | ciation? No | | | |
| Name of association | Position he | ld by you | Description of Association | the purpose or activities of the | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| re you a member of a | business partnersh | nip or ioint ven | ture? No | | | |
| • | • | | | | | |
| Description of the pur | pose or activities o | of the partnersh | nip or ioint ventui | re | | |
| Description of the pur | pose or activities o | of the partnersh | nip or joint ventui | re | | |
| Description of the pur | pose or activities o | of the partnersh | nip or joint ventui | re | | |
| Description of the pur | pose or activities o | f the partnersh | nip or joint ventui | re | | |
| | | | nip or joint ventui | re | | |
| re you the beneficiary | or trustee of a trus | st? No | | | | |
| re you the beneficiary | or trustee of a trus | | Purpose of the | | | |
| re you the beneficiary | or trustee of a trus | st? No | | | | |
| re you the beneficiary | or trustee of a trus | st? No | | | | |
| nre you the beneficiary Name of trust | or trustee of a trus Types of ass the trust | st? No sets held by | Purpose of the | e trust | | |
| Name of trust lave you had any addit | Types of ass the trust | st? No sets held by ment in the las | Purpose of the | re the income exceeded \$10,000? No | | |
| Description of the pur Are you the beneficiary Name of trust lave you had any addit Employer | Types of ass the trust | st? No sets held by | Purpose of the | e trust | | |
| re you the beneficiary Name of trust | Types of ass the trust | st? No sets held by ment in the las | Purpose of the | re the income exceeded \$10,000? No | | |
| Name of trust lave you had any addit | Types of ass the trust ional paid employs Pos | st? No sets held by ment in the las | Purpose of the | re the income exceeded \$10,000? No The nature of your role | | |
| re you the beneficiary Name of trust lave you had any addit Employer | Types of ass the trust ional paid employs Pos | st? No sets held by ment in the las | Purpose of the | re the income exceeded \$10,000? No | | |
| Name of trust lave you had any addit Employer | Types of asset the trust ional paid employs Pos | st? No sets held by ment in the lassition you held | Purpose of the transfer of the | re the income exceeded \$10,000? No The nature of your role | | |
| Name of trust lave you had any addit Employer | Types of asset the trust ional paid employs Pos | st? No sets held by ment in the lassition you held | Purpose of the transfer of the | re the income exceeded \$10,000? No The nature of your role s where the income exceeded \$10,000? | | |



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | - | e value of the | company does no | ot exceed \$10 |
|--|------------------|------------------------------------|--|----------------|--|-------------------|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlli | ng interest in a | company (either | r soley or joint | ownership w | vith family)? No | |
| Name of company | | on of the purpos of the company | | company held | other company in d a controlling inte eceding 6 months | erest at any time |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have personal d | obts exceeding | \$10,0002 No | | | | |
| Do you have personal u | ents exceeding | \$10,000: NO | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other | disclosures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict of | interest\? No | | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | | _ | | _ | | e value equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Value of gift Name of person wh gave you the gift | | Name of personal was given on another personal another pe | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | i | 1 | | | |
| | | | | | | |



Lisa Balaban

Executive Officer Special Projects Property and Facilities Management Date submitted: 04.03.25 Ward:

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the |
|---|--|---|
| | | corporation |
| | | |
| | | |
| Oo you hold a leadership | role in an unincorporated ass | ociation? No |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partner | rship or joint venture |
| | | Purpose of the trust |
| Are you the beneficiary o | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | |
| Are you the beneficiary o | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | |
| Are you the beneficiary o | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | |
| Are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | Types of assets held by the trust | |
| Are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the la | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the la | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Are you the beneficiary of Name of trust Have you had any additio | Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the la | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

| Suburb | |
|----------|--|
| Rowville | |



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | • | he value of the | company does not exceed \$10 | |
|--|------------------|-------------------------------------|------------------|--|---|--|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controllin | g interest in a | company (either | soley or joi | nt ownership w | rith family)? No | |
| Name of company | | on of the purpose of the company | or | Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any t during the preceding 6 months | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have personal de | bts exceeding | \$10,000? No | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other d | lisclosures (eg. | material or gene | ral conflict | of interest)? No | | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | in the period s | ince you last sub | mitted a Pe | rsonal Interest | Return where the value equals o | |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of gave you | person who the gift | Name of person or body if given on behalf of another person or body | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |

Details:



David Barrett

Executive Officer- Information Technology

Date submitted: 28.02.25 Ward:

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|--|--|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| o you hold a leadership r | ole in an unincorporated ass | ociation? No |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
| | | |
| | | |
| re you a member of a bu | siness partnership or joint ve | nture? No |
| | | |
| Description of the nurnos | se or activities of the partner | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpos | se or activities of the partner | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpos | se or activities of the partner | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpos | se or activities of the partner | ship or joint venture |
| | · | ship or joint venture |
| | · | ship or joint venture |
| are you the beneficiary or | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | Ship or joint venture Purpose of the trust |
| are you the beneficiary or | trustee of a trust? No | |
| are you the beneficiary or | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | |
| are you the beneficiary or | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | |
| Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust |
| re you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | |
| re you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| re you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust al paid employment in the la | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| re you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust al paid employment in the la | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Name of trust lave you had any addition Employer | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust al paid employment in the lateral position you hele | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

| Suburb | |
|--------------|--|
| Mount Evelyn | |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



| million and the share va | | | - | | company does not exceed | - |
|--|------------------|------------------------------------|--------------------|-------------|--|----------------------|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controllir | ng interest in a | company (either | r soley or joint | ownership w | ith family)? No | |
| Name of company | | on of the purpos of the company | company company he | | other company in which the a controlling interest at a cecding 6 months | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have personal d | ebts exceeding | \$10,000? Yes | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| Qantas Home Loans | | | | | | |
| NAB | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other of the properties of the p | | _ | | | Return where the value eq | _l uals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of po | | Name of person or boo was given on behalf of another person or bod | |
| | | 1 | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |



Adam Berkley

Executive Officer Urban Design & Landscape Architecture

| Date submitted: 28.02.25 Is this your initial or biannu | al raturn) [| Piannual | Ward: | | |
|--|------------------|-------------------------|----------------------------|---------------------------------------|--|
| Are you the Director or me | | | ? No | | |
| Name of corporation | Office l | held by you | Description of corporation | the purpose or activities of the | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you hold a leadership ro | | - | | | |
| Name of association | Positio | n held by you | Description of Association | the purpose or activities of the | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Are you a member of a bus | siness partr | nership or joint vent | ture? No | | |
| Description of the purpos | e or activit | ies of the partnersh | ip or joint venture | e | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Are you the beneficiary or | trustee of a | a trust? No | | | |
| Name of trust | Types of the tru | of assets held by st | Purpose of the trust | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Have you had any addition | al paid em | ployment in the last | t six months wher | e the income exceeded \$10,000? No | |
| Employer | | Position you held | | The nature of your role | |
| | | | | | |
| Have you acted as a consul | tant, contr | actor or agency in t | he last six months | where the income exceeded \$10,000? N | |
| Name of the person or bo | | Nature of the busi | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |

Suburb

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | • | e value of the | company does not excee | ed \$10 |
|--|------------------|-------------------------------------|-----------------|-----------------|---|-----------|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | ng interest in a | company (either | soley or join | t ownership w | rith family)? No | |
| Name of company | | on of the purpose of the company | | company held | other company in which t I a controlling interest at eceding 6 months | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have personal do | ehts exceeding | \$10 000? No | | | | |
| • | | 720,0001110 | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other of | disclosures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict o | f interest)? No | | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | in the period s | ince you last sub | omitted a Pers | sonal Interest | Return where the value of | equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of p | | Name of person or bo was given on behalf o another person or bo | of |
| | | | | | | |
| | | 1 | 1 | | 1 | |
| | | | | | | |



Anne Blakeway

Manager Economy, Tourism and Culture

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation | | |
|---|--|--|--|--|
| | | Corporation | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| o you hold a leadership | role in an unincorporated asso | ociation? No | | |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | - A | | |
| Are you a member of a bu | usiness partnership or joint ve | nture? No | | |
| | ose or activities of the partner | | | |
| | | | | |
| · | | | | |
| | | | | |
| Description of the purpo | ose or activities of the partner | | | |
| | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | | | |
| Description of the purpo | r trustee of a trust? No | ship or joint venture | | |
| Description of the purpo | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ship or joint venture | | |
| Description of the purpo | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ship or joint venture | | |
| Description of the purpo are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust | | |
| Description of the purpo are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the la | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No | | |
| Description of the purpo are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No | | |
| Description of the purpo are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the la | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No | | |
| Description of the purpo are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the la | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No | | |
| Description of the purpo are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the la | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No | | |

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

| Suburb | | |
|--------|--|--|
| | | |



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | - | e value of the | company does no | ot exceed \$10 |
|--|------------------|---|------------------|--|--|-------------------|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlli | ng interest in a | company (either | r soley or joint | ownership w | vith family)? No | |
| Name of company | | Description of the purpose or activities of the company | | Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any during the preceding 6 months | | erest at any time |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have personal d | obts exceeding | \$10,0002 No | | | | |
| Do you have personal u | ents exceeding | \$10,000: NO | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other | disclosures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict of | interest\? No | | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | | _ | | _ | | e value equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of pe | | Name of personal was given on another personal another pe | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | i | 1 | | | |
| | | | | | | |

Details.



Corinne Bowen

Manager Resilient Environment Date submitted: 31.03.25

Ward:

Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual

Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? Yes

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|---------------------|------------------------|--|
| Women's Health East | Non Executive Director | Women's Health East is a regional women's health promotion agency working across the Eastern Metropolitan Region of Melbourne. The region covers 7 Local Government Areas – Yarra Ranges, Knox, Maroondah, Manningham, Monash, Whitehorse and Boroondara. Wom |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
|---------------------|----------------------|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

| Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture | | | |
|--|--|--|--|
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

| Name of trust | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust |
|---------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Employer | Position you held | The nature of your role |
|----------|-------------------|-------------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Name of the person or body | Nature of the business or activities conducted by you |
|----------------------------|---|
| | |



| Do you own or have benefic | cial interest i | n any land/prop | erty in the | Yarra Ranges or | adjoining municipalities? Yes |
|--|-----------------|---------------------------------|--------------|---|--|
| Suburb | | | | | |
| Hoddles Creek | | | | | |
| The Basin | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you hold shares or a ben million and the share value | | | | he value of the c | company does not exceed \$10 |
| Name of company | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling in | terest in a co | ompany (either | soley or joi | nt ownership wit | th family)? No |
| Name of company | | of the purpose f the company | or | Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have personal debts | exceeding \$ | 10,000? Yes | | | |
| Do you have personal debts Name of creditor | exceeding \$ | 10,000? Yes | | | |
| Name of creditor Macquarie Bank | exceeding \$ | 10,000? Yes | | | |
| Name of creditor | exceeding \$ | 10,000? Yes | | | |
| Name of creditor Macquarie Bank | exceeding \$ | 10,000? Yes | | | |
| Name of creditor Macquarie Bank ANZ Bank Do you have any other disclar | osures (eg. n | naterial or gene | | | eturn where the value equals or |
| Name of creditor Macquarie Bank ANZ Bank Do you have any other discleted the company of the c | osures (eg. n | naterial or gene | mitted a Pe | rsonal Interest R | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body |
| Name of creditor Macquarie Bank ANZ Bank Do you have any other discleted by the second sec | osures (eg. n | naterial or gene | Mame of | rsonal Interest R | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of |
| Name of creditor Macquarie Bank ANZ Bank Do you have any other discleted by the second sec | osures (eg. n | naterial or gene | Mame of | rsonal Interest R | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of |

Other interests

Details:



Graham Brew

Executive Officer Resource Recovery

Date submitted: 06.03.25 Ward:

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|---|--|--|
| | | |
| - vou hold a leadershin | role in an unincorporated asso | ociation? No |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
| | | |
| | | |
| | ose or activities of the partner | |
| Description of the purpo | ose or activities of the partner | |
| Description of the purpo | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpo are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpo are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpo | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the la | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Are you the beneficiary of Name of trust Have you had any addition | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the la | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

| Suburb | |
|--------|--|
| Tecoma | |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | - | e value of the | company does no | ot exceed \$10 |
|--|--|------------------|------------------|---|--|-------------------|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlli | ng interest in a | company (either | r soley or joint | ownership w | vith family)? No | |
| Name of company | Name of company Description of the purpose or activities of the company | | | Name of any other company in which t company held a controlling interest at a during the preceding 6 months | | erest at any time |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have personal d | obts exceeding | \$10,0002 No | | | | |
| Do you have personal u | ents exceeding | \$10,000: NO | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other | disclosures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict of | interest\? No | | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | | _ | | _ | | e value equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of pe | | Name of personal was given on another personal another pe | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | i | 1 | | | |
| | | | | | | |



Aaron Burness

Senior Planning Officer

Date submitted: 03.03.25

Ward:

Is this your initial or biannual return? Initial

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|---------------------------|-----------------------------------|---|
| vou hold a leadership i | role in an unincorporated asso | ciation? No |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
| | | |
| | | |
| re you a member of a bu | siness partnership or joint ver | nture? No |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partners | hip or joint venture |
| | | |
| | | |
| re you the beneficiary or | trustee of a trust? No | |
| Name of trust | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Employer | Position you held | The nature of your role |
|----------|-------------------|-------------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Name of the person or body | Nature of the business or activities conducted by you |
|----------------------------|---|
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

| Suburb | | |
|--------|--|--|
| | | |



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | - | e value of the | company does no | ot exceed \$10 |
|--|------------------|-----------------|------------------|---|--|-----------------|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | ng interest in a | company (either | r soley or joint | ownership w | vith family)? No | |
| Name of company | | | | Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any tinduring the preceding 6 months | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| De very herre memeral d | | ¢10,0003 No | | | | |
| Do you have personal d | epts exceeding | \$10,000 PNO | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other | disclosures /oa | material or gon | oral conflict of | Fintaract\2 No | | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? | | _ | | - | | value equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of po | | Name of perso was given on I another perso | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | • | | i | |
| | | | | | | |



Benjamin Champion

Principal Strategic Planner

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|--|---|--|
| | | |
| o vou hold a leadershi | o role in an unincorporated as | sociation? No |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
| | | |
| | | |
| are you a member of a k | ousiness partnership or joint v | enture? No |
| | ousiness partnership or joint voice or activities of the partnership | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Description of the purp | | |
| Description of the purp | ose or activities of the partn | ership or joint venture |
| Description of the purp | or trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ership or joint venture |
| Description of the purp | or trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ership or joint venture |
| Description of the purp Are you the beneficiary | or trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | ership or joint venture |
| Description of the purpose of the pu | or trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpose of the purpose of trust Name of trust | or trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust onal paid employment in the | Purpose of the trust last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpose are you the beneficiary of Name of trust lave you had any additi Employer | or trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust onal paid employment in the Position you h | Purpose of the trust last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

| Suburb | | |
|--------|--|--|
| | | |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | • | e value of the | company does not excee | ed \$10 |
|--|------------------|---|-----------------|-----------------|---|-----------|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | ng interest in a | company (either | soley or join | t ownership w | rith family)? No | |
| Name of company | | Description of the purpose or activities of the company | | company held | other company in which t I a controlling interest at eceding 6 months | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have personal do | ehts exceeding | \$10 000? No | | | | |
| • | | 720,0001110 | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other of | disclosures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict o | f interest)? No | | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | in the period s | ince you last sub | omitted a Pers | sonal Interest | Return where the value of | equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of p | | Name of person or bo was given on behalf o another person or bo | of |
| | | | | | | |
| | | 1 | 1 | | 1 | |
| | | | | | | |



Jason Chu

Date submitted: 13.03.25 Ward:

Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|---------------------------|-----------------------------------|---|
| | | |
| vou hold a loodowhim | | sisting? No |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
| | | |
| | | |
| e you a member of a bu | ısiness partnership or joint ven | ture? No |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partners | hip or joint venture |
| | | |
| | | |
| re you the beneficiary or | r trustee of a trust? No | |
| Name of trust | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust |
| | | |
| | | |
| | 1 | I . |
| ave you had any addition | nal paid employment in the las | at six months where the income exceeded \$10,000 |

| Employer | Position you held | The nature of your role |
|----------|-------------------|-------------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Name of the person or body | Nature of the business or activities conducted by you |
|----------------------------|---|
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No

| Suburb | | |
|--------|--|--|
| | | |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | • | e value of the | company does not excee | ed \$10 |
|--|------------------|-------------------------------------|-----------------|-----------------|---|-----------|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | ng interest in a | company (either | soley or join | t ownership w | rith family)? No | |
| Name of company | | on of the purpose of the company | | company held | other company in which t I a controlling interest at eceding 6 months | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have personal do | ehts exceeding | \$10 000? No | | | | |
| • | | 720,0001110 | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other of | disclosures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict o | f interest)? No | | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | in the period s | ince you last sub | omitted a Pers | sonal Interest | Return where the value of | equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of p | | Name of person or bo was given on behalf o another person or bo | of |
| | | | | | | |
| | | 1 | 1 | | 1 | |
| | | | | | | |



Damian Closs

Manager Strategic Projects

Date submitted: 28.02.25

Ward:

| Name of corporation | Office h | eld by you | Description of corporation | the purpose or activities of the |
|--|---|---|----------------------------|------------------------------------|
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| o you hold a leadership | role in an uni | incorporated assoc | iation? No | |
| Name of association | Position | n held by you | Description of Association | the purpose or activities of the |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| are you a member of a bo | usiness partn | ership or joint vent | ure? No | |
| | | | | |
| | se or activiti | es of the partnersh | ip or joint venture | e |
| | ose or activition | es of the partnersh | ip or joint venture | e |
| | ose or activition | es of the partnersh | ip or joint venture | e |
| Description of the purpo | | | ip or joint venture | e |
| Description of the purpo | | | ip or joint venture | e |
| | r trustee of a | trust? No f assets held by | ip or joint venture | |
| Description of the purpo | r trustee of a | trust? No f assets held by | | |
| Description of the purpo | r trustee of a | trust? No f assets held by | | |
| Description of the purpo are you the beneficiary o | r trustee of a | trust? No f assets held by | | |
| Description of the purpo are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | r trustee of a Types of the trus | trust? No f assets held by | Purpose of the | |
| Description of the purpose of the pu | r trustee of a Types of the trus nal paid emp | trust? No f assets held by | Purpose of the | trust |
| Description of the purpose of the purpose of trust lave you had any addition | r trustee of a Types of the trus nal paid emp | trust? No f assets held by st | Purpose of the | e the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpose of the purpose of trust lave you had any addition | r trustee of a Types of the trus nal paid emp | trust? No f assets held by st | Purpose of the | e the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpose are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | Types of the trus | trust? No f assets held by st ployment in the last Position you held | Purpose of the | e the income exceeded \$10,000? No |

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

| Suburb | |
|------------------|--|
| North Warrandyte | |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | • | e value of the | company does not excee | ed \$10 |
|--|------------------|-------------------------------------|-----------------|-----------------|---|-----------|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | ng interest in a | company (either | soley or join | t ownership w | rith family)? No | |
| Name of company | | on of the purpose of the company | | company held | other company in which t I a controlling interest at eceding 6 months | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have personal do | ehts exceeding | \$10 000? No | | | | |
| • | | 720,0001110 | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other of | disclosures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict o | f interest)? No | | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | in the period s | ince you last sub | omitted a Pers | sonal Interest | Return where the value of | equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of p | | Name of person or bo was given on behalf o another person or bo | of |
| | | | | | | |
| | | 1 | 1 | | 1 | |
| | | | | | | |



Jo Colley

Executive Officer, Property & Facilities Management

Date submitted: 28.02.25 Ward:

Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual

| ame of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|--------------------------|---|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| you hold a leadership | role in an unincorporated assoc | ciation? No |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | usiness partnership or joint ven | |
| | usiness partnership or joint ven | |
| | · · · · · | |
| | · · · · · | |
| | ose or activities of the partnersh | |
| Description of the purpo | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | |
| Description of the purpo | r trustee of a trust? No | nip or joint venture |
| Description of the purpo | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | nip or joint venture |
| Description of the purpo | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | nip or joint venture |

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Employer | Position you held | The nature of your role |
|----------|-------------------|-------------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Name of the person or body | Nature of the business or activities conducted by you |
|----------------------------|---|
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

| Suburb | |
|--------|--|
| Silvan | |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | • | e value of the | company does not excee | ed \$10 |
|--|------------------|-------------------------------------|-----------------|-----------------|---|-----------|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | ng interest in a | company (either | soley or join | t ownership w | rith family)? No | |
| Name of company | | on of the purpose of the company | | company held | other company in which t I a controlling interest at eceding 6 months | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have personal do | ehts exceeding | \$10 000? No | | | | |
| • | | 720,0001110 | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other of | disclosures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict o | f interest)? No | | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | in the period s | ince you last sub | omitted a Pers | sonal Interest | Return where the value of | equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of p | | Name of person or bo was given on behalf o another person or bo | of |
| | | | | | | |
| | | 1 | 1 | | 1 | |
| | | | | | | |



Georgia Collier

Senior Planning Officer

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or | activities of the |
|---|--|---|----------------------|
| · | Office held by you | corporation | activities of the |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| Do you hold a leadership r | ole in an unincorporated ass | ciation? No | |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or Association | activities of the |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| tre you a member of a bu | siness partnership or joint ve | nture? No | |
| | siness partnership or joint ve | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| Description of the purpos | se or activities of the partner | | |
| Description of the purpos | se or activities of the partner trustee of a trust? No | hip or joint venture | |
| Description of the purpos | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | | |
| Description of the purpos | se or activities of the partner trustee of a trust? No | hip or joint venture | |
| Description of the purpos | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | hip or joint venture | |
| Description of the purpos Are you the beneficiary or | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | hip or joint venture | |
| Description of the purpos Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust | |
| Description of the purpos Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | hip or joint venture | cceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpos Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income ex | |
| Description of the purpos Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust Have you had any addition | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust al paid employment in the land | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income ex | |
| Description of the purpose Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust al paid employment in the land | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income ex | |
| Description of the purpose Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust lave you had any addition Employer | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the land position you hele | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income ex | your role |

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No Suburb

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | • | value of the | company does n | ot exceed \$10 |
|--|------------------|------------------------------------|------------------|---------------|---|-------------------|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlli | ng interest in a | company (either | r soley or joint | ownership w | vith family)? No | |
| Name of company | | on of the purpos of the company | c | ompany helo | other company in I a controlling int eceding 6 months | erest at any time |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| De veri herre negenel d | | ¢10,0003 No | | | | |
| Do you have personal d | epts exceeding | \$10,000? NO | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other | disslesures (ea | motorial or gan | oral conflict of | intoroct\2 No | | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | | _ | | _ | | e value equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of pe | | Name of pers was given on another pers | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | 1 | 1 | | I | |
| | | | | | | |



Katharine Cox

Senior Planning Officer

Date submitted: 03.03.25

Ward:

Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual

Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|---------------------|--------------------|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
|---------------------|----------------------|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

| Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture | |
|--|--|
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

| Name of trust | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust |
|---------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Employer | Position you held | The nature of your role |
|----------|-------------------|-------------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Name of the person or body | Nature of the business or activities conducted by you |
|----------------------------|---|
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

| Suburb | |
|---------|--|
| Kilsyth | |



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | • | he value of the | company does not exceed \$10 |
|--|-------------------------------|--------------|------------------|------------------------|---|
| Name of company | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | ng interest in a com | npany (eithe | r soley or joi | nt ownership w | vith family)? No |
| Name of company | Description o activities of t | | e or | company held | other company in which this d a controlling interest at any time eceding 6 months |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have personal do | ebts exceeding \$10 |),000? No | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have any other of the property of the p | | | | | Return where the value equals or |
| Description of gift | Va | alue of gift | Name of gave you | person who the gift | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body |
| | | | | | |
| | | | 1 | | Í |
| | | | | | |

Other interests

Details: Provided



Gavin Crawford

Principal Planner

Suburb

| ie you the Director of file | ember of an incorporated b | | |
|---|--|----------------------------|---|
| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of corporation | the purpose or activities of the |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| o you hold a leadership re | ole in an unincorporated as | sociation? No | |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of Association | the purpose or activities of the |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| re you a member of a bus | siness partnership or joint v | venture? No | |
| • | | | e |
| - | siness partnership or joint votes of the partnership | | e |
| • | | | e |
| • | | | e |
| Description of the purpos | se or activities of the partne | | e |
| Description of the purpos | se or activities of the partne | | e |
| • | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ership or joint ventur | |
| Description of the purpos | trustee of a trust? No | ership or joint ventur | |
| Description of the purpos | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ership or joint ventur | |
| Description of the purpos | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ership or joint ventur | |
| Description of the purpos are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the | e trust |
| Description of the purpos are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the | |
| Description of the purpos are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the | e trust |
| Description of the purpos are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the | re the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpos are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the | re the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpos are you the beneficiary or Name of trust lave you had any addition Employer | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust al paid employment in the Position you he | Purpose of the | re the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpos re you the beneficiary or Name of trust ave you had any addition Employer | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust al paid employment in the Position you held that, contractor or agency | Purpose of the | re the income exceeded \$10,000? No The nature of your role s where the income exceeded \$10,000? |

Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? No



| million and the share va | ue in that com | ipany exceeds \$1 | LU,UUU? NO | | | |
|--|-----------------|------------------------|--------------|------------------------|---|--|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controllin | g interest in a | company (either | soley or joi | nt ownership w | ith family)? No | |
| | | of the company company | | company held | ny other company in which this held a controlling interest at any time preceding 6 months | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have personal de | ebts exceeding | \$10,000? No | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | isclosures (eg. | material or gene | | • | Return where the value equals o | |
| | in the period s | since you last sub | milited a Pe | | | |
| Have you received a gift | in the period s | Value of gift | 1 | person who the gift | Name of person or body if git was given on behalf of another person or body | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | in the period s | ı | Name of | | was given on behalf of | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | in the period s | ı | Name of | | was given on behalf of | |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No

Details:



Kathleen Cunningham

Senior Planning Officer

Suburb

| Senior Planning Officer Date submitted: 01.04.25 Is this your initial or biannu | | | Ward: | |
|---|------------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------------|--|
| Are you the Director or me | | held by you | | the purpose or activities of the |
| | | | Согренцион | |
| | | | | |
| Do you hold a leadership r | ole in an u | nincorporated associ | ation? No | |
| Name of association | Positio | on held by you | Description of Association | the purpose or activities of the |
| | | | | |
| Are you a member of a bu | siness part | nership or joint vent | ure? No | |
| Description of the purpos | se or activi | ties of the partnershi | p or joint ventur | <u> </u> |
| | | • | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| Are you the beneficiary or | | | | |
| Name of trust | Types the tru | f assets held by Purpose of the t | | e trust |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | iai paid em | | six months wher | re the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Employer | | Position you held | | The nature of your role |
| | | | | |
| Have you acted as a consu | Itant, conti | actor or agency in th | ne last six months | s where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Name of the person or bo | ody | Nature of the busir | ness or activities | conducted by you |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | - | | | |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | • | e value of the | company does not excee | ed \$10 |
|--|------------------|-------------------------------------|-----------------|---|---|-----------|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | ng interest in a | company (either | soley or join | t ownership w | rith family)? No | |
| Name of company | | on of the purpose of the company | | Name of any other company in which company held a controlling interest at during the preceding 6 months | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have personal do | ehts exceeding | \$10 000? No | | | | |
| • | | 720,0001110 | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other of | disclosures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict o | f interest)? No | | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | in the period s | ince you last sub | omitted a Pers | sonal Interest | Return where the value of | equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of p | | Name of person or bo was given on behalf o another person or bo | of |
| | | | | | | |
| | | 1 | 1 | | 1 | |
| | | | | | | |



Marco D'Amico

Executive Officer PMO and Capital Investment

| Name of same and | Office health | burren | Description | the manage of outside a of the | |
|---|--|------------------|----------------------------|------------------------------------|------|
| Name of corporation | Office held | by you | corporation of | the purpose or activities of the | |
| | | | Сограния | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| o you hold a leadership | role in an uninco | orporated associ | ciation? No | | |
| Name of association | Position he | eld by you | Description of Association | the purpose or activities of the | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | <u> </u> | | | e | |
| Description of the purpo are you the beneficiary o | r trustee of a tru | of the partnersh | nip or joint ventur | | |
| Description of the purpo Are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | r trustee of a tru | of the partnersh | | | |
| Description of the purpo are you the beneficiary o | r trustee of a tru | of the partnersh | nip or joint ventur | | |
| Description of the purpo are you the beneficiary o | r trustee of a tru | of the partnersh | nip or joint ventur | | |
| Description of the purpo are you the beneficiary o | r trustee of a tru | of the partnersh | nip or joint ventur | | |
| Description of the purpose are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | r trustee of a true Types of asset the trust | of the partnersh | Purpose of the | | |
| Description of the purpose are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | r trustee of a true Types of asset the trust | of the partnersh | Purpose of the | trust | |
| Description of the purpose are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | r trustee of a true Types of asset the trust | of the partnersh | Purpose of the | e the income exceeded \$10,000? No | |
| Description of the purpose of the purpose of trust lave you had any addition | r trustee of a true Types of asset the trust | of the partnersh | Purpose of the | e the income exceeded \$10,000? No | |
| Description of the purpose are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | r trustee of a trustee of a strustee trustee of a trustee | of the partnersh | Purpose of the | e the income exceeded \$10,000? No |)? N |

| Suburb | | |
|----------|---|--|
| Lilydale | · | |



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | - | he value of the | company does not exceed \$10 |
|---|-----------------|---|------------------|---|--|
| Name of company | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have a controllir | g interest in a | company (either | soley or joi | nt ownership w | rith family)? No |
| | | ion of the purpose or s of the company | | Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any to during the preceding 6 months | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have personal de | ebts exceeding | \$10,000? No | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | - | Return where the value equals or |
| Do you have any other of Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | in the period s | • | | | |
| Have you received a gift | in the period s | Value of gift | Name of gave you | person who the gift | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | in the period s | | | | was given on behalf of |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | in the period s | | | | was given on behalf of |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No

Details:



Kristyn Debono

EO Financial Accounting

Date submitted: 03.03.25 Ward:

Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual

Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|---------------------|--------------------|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? Yes

| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
|---|----------------------|--|
| St Marys Primary School Parents and Friends Association | Treasurer | Treasurer at my childrens Primary School for parent and friends. Involves making note of cash inflows and outflows and net profit for donations, count money and bank money. |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

| Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|--|
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? Yes

| Name of trust | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust |
|--------------------------|------------------------------------|-------------------------|
| Debono Family Trust SMSF | Self Managed Superfund Property | Self-Managed Super Fund |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Employer | Position you held | The nature of your role |
|----------|-------------------|-------------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Name of the person or body | Nature of the business or activities conducted by you |
|----------------------------|---|
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |



Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes

| Suburb | | | | | |
|---|--------------|------------------------------------|------------------|------------------------|--|
| Mount Evelyn | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you hold shares or a ben million and the share value | | | - | he value of the co | ompany does not exceed \$10 |
| Name of company | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling in | iterest in a | company (either | soley or joi | nt ownership with | n family)? No |
| Name of company | | n of the purpose of the company | or | | ner company in which this controlling interest at any time eding 6 months |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have personal debts | exceeding | \$10,000? Yes | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | |
| Macquarie Bank | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have any other discl | osures (eg. | material or gener | ral conflict | of interest)? Yes | |
| Have you received a gift in t exceeds \$500? No | he period s | ince you last subi | mitted a Pe | rsonal Interest Re | eturn where the value equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of gave you | person who the gift | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |

Other interests

Details: Provided

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



Nathan Deslandes

Executive Officer People & Culture Operations

Date submitted: 28.02.25 Ward:

Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|---------------------------|--------------------------------|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| o you hold a leadership i | role in an unincorporated asso | Description of the purpose or activities of the |
| <u> </u> | | |
| · · · | | Description of the purpose or activities of the |
| <u> </u> | | Description of the purpose or activities of the |
| <u> </u> | | Description of the purpose or activities of the |

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

| Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture |
|--|
| |
| |
| |
| |

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

| Name of trust | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust |
|---------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Employer | Position you held | The nature of your role |
|----------|-------------------|-------------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Name of the person or body | Nature of the business or activities conducted by you |
|----------------------------|---|
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |

| Suburb | |
|-----------------|--|
| CRANBOURNE WEST | |



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | - | e value of the | company does no | ot exceed \$10 |
|--|------------------|--|------------------|----------------|--|-------------------|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | ng interest in a | company (either | r soley or joint | ownership w | vith family)? No | |
| Name of company | | on of the purpos of the company | | company held | other company in d a controlling inte eceding 6 months | erest at any time |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have personal d | obts exceeding | \$10,0002 No | | | | |
| Do you have personal u | ents exceeding | \$10,000: NO | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other | disclosures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict of | interest\? No | | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | | _ | | _ | | e value equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift Name of person who gave you the gift was given on b another person | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | i | 1 | | | |
| | | | | | | |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



Kathleen Douglas

Suburb

Executive Officer Planning Services

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the |
|--|---|---|
| rume or corporation | omee mena by year | corporation |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| o you hold a leadership r | ole in an unincorporated ass | ociation? No |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| re you a member of a bu | siness partnership or joint ve | nture? No |
| | siness partnership or joint ve | |
| | siness partnership or joint ve | |
| | | |
| · | | |
| · | | |
| Description of the purpos | se or activities of the partne | |
| Description of the purpos | se or activities of the partne | |
| Description of the purpos | se or activities of the partne | |
| Description of the purpos | se or activities of the partner trustee of a trust? No | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpos | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpos | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpos | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpos | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpos are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpose are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpos Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust al paid employment in the I | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpose are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust al paid employment in the I | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpose are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust al paid employment in the I | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| re you the beneficiary or Name of trust ave you had any addition Employer | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust al paid employment in the l Position you hele | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpose Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust Have you had any addition Employer | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust al paid employment in the I Position you held Itant, contractor or agency in | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No The nature of your role |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | • | e value of the | company does not excee | ed \$10 |
|--|------------------|-------------------------------------|-----------------|---|---|-----------|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | ng interest in a | company (either | soley or join | t ownership w | rith family)? No | |
| Name of company | | on of the purpose of the company | | company held | other company in which t I a controlling interest at eceding 6 months | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have personal do | ehts exceeding | \$10 000? No | | | | |
| • | | 720,0001110 | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other of | disclosures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict o | f interest)? No | | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | in the period s | ince you last sub | omitted a Pers | sonal Interest | Return where the value of | equals or |
| Description of gift | | gave you the gift was given on | | Name of person or bo was given on behalf o another person or bo | of | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | 1 | 1 | | 1 | |
| | | | | | | |



Cynthia Dunbar

Executive Officer Infastructure Maintenance

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description | of the purpose or activities of the |
|---|---|--------------------------------------|--|
| | | corporation | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| o you hold a leadership | role in an unincorporated | association? No | |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description Association | of the purpose or activities of the |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | isiness partnership or john | venture? No | |
| Are you a member of a but Description of the purpo | se or activities of the part | | ure |
| <u> </u> | | | ure |
| • | | | ure |
| • | | | ure |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the part | | ure |
| • | se or activities of the part | nership or joint vent | |
| Description of the purpo | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | nership or joint vent | |
| Description of the purpo | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | nership or joint vent | |
| Description of the purpo | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | nership or joint vent | |
| Description of the purpo | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held to the trust | Purpose of t | |
| Description of the purpo | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held to the trust | Purpose of t | he trust |
| Description of the purpo are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held to the trust nal paid employment in the | Purpose of t | he trust ere the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpo are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held to the trust nal paid employment in the | Purpose of t | he trust ere the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpo Are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held the trust nal paid employment in the Position you | Purpose of to least six months wheld | he trust ere the income exceeded \$10,000? No |

| Do you own or have beneficial interest in any land/property in the Yarra Ranges or adjoining municipalities? Yes |
|--|
| Suburb |
| Knoxfield |



| UPWEY | | | | | |
|--|------------------|-------------------------------------|--------------|--|--|
| O. WEI | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | - | he value of the | company does not exceed \$10 |
| Name of company | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have a controllin | ng interest in a | company (either | soley or joi | nt ownership w | vith family)? No |
| | | on of the purpose of the company | e or | Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any during the preceding 6 months | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have personal do | ebts exceeding | \$10,000? No | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have any other on the contract of the c | _ | | | | o Return where the value equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift Name of p | | person who the gift | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | l | | | |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No

Details:



Daryl Dunn

Building and Planning Compliance Officer

Date submitted: 27.03.25 Ward:

| Name of corporation | Office h | eld by you | Description of | the purpose or activities of the |
|--|---|--|----------------------------|--|
| Maine of corporation | Office in | elu by you | corporation | the purpose of activities of the |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| o you hold a leadership | role in an uni | incorporated assoc | ciation? No | |
| Name of association | Position | n held by you | Description of Association | the purpose or activities of the |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| re you a member of a b | usiness partne | ership or joint ven | ture? No | |
| ne you a member or a s | • | | | |
| | | | | Α |
| | | | | e |
| | | | | e |
| Description of the purp | | | | e |
| Description of the purp | ose or activition | es of the partnersh | | e |
| Description of the purp | ose or activition | es of the partnersh | | e |
| Description of the purp | ose or activition or trustee of a | es of the partnersh trust? No f assets held by | | |
| Description of the purp | ose or activition | es of the partnersh trust? No f assets held by | nip or joint ventur | |
| Description of the purp | ose or activition or trustee of a | es of the partnersh trust? No f assets held by | nip or joint ventur | |
| Description of the purp | ose or activition or trustee of a | es of the partnersh trust? No f assets held by | nip or joint ventur | |
| Description of the purp | ose or activition or trustee of a | es of the partnersh trust? No f assets held by | nip or joint ventur | |
| Description of the purpose of the pu | ose or activition or trustee of a Types of the trus | trust? No f assets held by | Purpose of the | |
| Description of the purpose of the pu | ose or activitie or trustee of a Types of the trus onal paid emp | trust? No f assets held by | Purpose of the | e trust |
| Description of the purpose are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | ose or activitie or trustee of a Types of the trus onal paid emp | trust? No f assets held by | Purpose of the | e trust re the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpose of the purpose of trust lave you had any additional contents of the purpose of trust | ose or activitie or trustee of a Types of the trus onal paid emp | trust? No f assets held by | Purpose of the | e trust re the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpose are you the beneficiary of Name of trust lave you had any additi Employer | ose or activition or trustee of a Types of the trus onal paid emp | trust? No f assets held by it | Purpose of the | e trust The income exceeded \$10,000? No The nature of your role |
| Are you the beneficiary Name of trust Have you had any additi Employer | ose or activition or trustee of a Types of the trus onal paid emp | trust? No f assets held by it | Purpose of the | e trust The income exceeded \$10,000? No The nature of your role So where the income exceeded \$10,000? |

| Suburb | |
|------------|--|
| Yarra Glen | |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | • | e value of the | company does not excee | d \$10 |
|--|--|-------------------|------------------|----------------|---|-----------|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | ng interest in a | company (either | soley or joint | ownership w | rith family)? No | |
| Name of company | Name of company Description activities | | | company held | other company in which t I a controlling interest at a eceding 6 months | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have personal do | ebts exceeding | \$10,000? No | L | | | |
| • | | 720,0001110 | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other of | disclosures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict of | interest)? No |) | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? | in the period s | ince you last sub | omitted a Pers | onal Interest | Return where the value o | equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of pe | | Name of person or bo was given on behalf o another person or bo | of |
| | | | | | | |
| | | 1 | | | | |
| | | | | | | |



Caz Elliott

Senior Subdivision Officer

Date submitted: 04 03 25

Ward:

| | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the |
|--|--|--|
| | | corporation |
| | | |
| | | |
| Oo you hold a leadership | role in an unincorporated | association? No |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Are you a member of a bu | usiness partnership or join | it venture? No |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the part | tnership or joint venture |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Are you the beneficiary o | r trustee of a trust? No | |
| Are you the beneficiary o Name of trust | Types of assets held | by Purpose of the trust |
| | | by Purpose of the trust |
| | Types of assets held | by Purpose of the trust |
| | Types of assets held | by Purpose of the trust |
| Name of trust | Types of assets held the trust | by Purpose of the trust he last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Name of trust | Types of assets held the trust | he last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Name of trust | Types of assets held the trust nal paid employment in the trust | he last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Name of trust | Types of assets held the trust nal paid employment in the trust | he last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |

| Suburb | |
|----------------|--|
| CHIRNSIDE PARK | |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | • | e value of the | company does not excee | ed \$10 |
|--|------------------|-------------------------------------|---------------------|-----------------|---|-----------|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | ng interest in a | company (either | soley or join | t ownership w | rith family)? No | |
| | | on of the purpose of the company | of the company comp | | other company in which t I a controlling interest at eceding 6 months | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have personal do | ehts exceeding | \$10 000? No | | | | |
| • | | 720,0001110 | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other of | disclosures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict o | f interest)? No | | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | in the period s | ince you last sub | omitted a Pers | sonal Interest | Return where the value of | equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of p | | Name of person or bo was given on behalf o another person or bo | of |
| | | | | | | |
| | | 1 | 1 | | 1 | |
| | | | | | | |



Robert Flynn

Deputy Municipal Building Surveyor

Date submitted: 06.03.25 Ward:

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|---|--|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| o you hold a leadership | role in an unincorporated ass | sociation? No |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Description of the nurne | se or activities of the nartner | enture? No |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partne | |
| | | |
| | | |
| are you the beneficiary o | r trustee of a trust? No | rship or joint venture |
| are you the beneficiary o | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | rship or joint venture |
| are you the beneficiary o | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | rship or joint venture |
| Name of trust | Types of assets held by the trust | rship or joint venture |
| Name of trust lave you had any additio | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Name of trust | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Name of trust lave you had any additio | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Name of trust Have you had any additio | Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the l Position you hele | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |

| Suburb | |
|----------|--|
| Lilydale | |

Details:

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



| Chirnside Park | | | | | |
|--|-----------------|------------------------------------|--------------|--|--|
| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | - | he value of the | e company does not exceed \$10 |
| Name of company | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have a controllin | g interest in a | company (either | soley or joi | nt ownership v | vith family)? No |
| | | on of the purpos of the company | e or | Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any tin during the preceding 6 months | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have personal de | ebts exceeding | \$10,000? No | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have any other d Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | _ | | | | o Return where the value equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift Name of p | | person who the gift | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | 1 | | |



Alanna Ford

Manager- Customer, Communications & Engagement

Date submitted: 14.03.25 Ward:

Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual

Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|---------------------|--------------------|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
|---------------------|----------------------|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

| Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture | | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? Yes

| Name of trust | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust |
|---------------------|-----------------------------------|--------------------------|
| PAAP Superannuation | Shares. | Self-managed super fund. |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Employer | Position you held | The nature of your role |
|----------|-------------------|-------------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Name of the person or body | Nature of the business or activities conducted by you | | | |
|----------------------------|---|--|--|--|
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |

| Suburb | |
|-----------------|--|
| Mount Dandenong | |



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | - | e value of the | company does no | ot exceed \$10 |
|--|------------------|---------------------------------------|------------------|--|--|-------------------|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | ng interest in a | company (either | r soley or joint | ownership w | vith family)? No | |
| · · · | | n of the purpose or of the company | | Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any t during the preceding 6 months | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have personal d | obts exceeding | \$10,0002 No | | | | |
| Do you have personal u | ents exceeding | \$10,000: NO | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other | disclosures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict of | interest\? No | | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | | _ | | _ | | e value equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of pe | | Name of personal was given on another personal another pe | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | i | 1 | | | |
| | | | | | | |

Details.



Alison Fowler

Executive Officer Strategic Planning

Date submitted: 03.03.25 Ward

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the |
|--|--|--|
| value of corporation | Office field by you | corporation |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| you hold a leadership r | role in an unincorporated ass | ociation? No |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| re you a member of a bu | siness partnership or joint ve | enture? No |
| • | | |
| | | |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partner | rship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partner | rship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partner | rship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partner | rship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partner | rship or joint venture |
| | | rship or joint venture |
| | | rship or joint venture |
| re you the beneficiary or | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | Purpose of the trust |
| re you the beneficiary or | trustee of a trust? No | |
| re you the beneficiary or | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | |
| re you the beneficiary or | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | |
| re you the beneficiary or | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | |
| re you the beneficiary or | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | |
| re you the beneficiary or Name of trust | Types of assets held by the trust | |
| re you the beneficiary or Name of trust ave you had any addition | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| re you the beneficiary or Name of trust ave you had any addition | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| re you the beneficiary or Name of trust ave you had any addition | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| re you the beneficiary or Name of trust ave you had any addition | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| re you the beneficiary or Name of trust lave you had any addition Employer | Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the la | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Name of trust Have you had any addition Employer | Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the la | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No The nature of your role |

| Suburb | |
|---------------|--|
| Diamond Creek | |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | - | e value of the | company does no | ot exceed \$10 |
|--|------------------|---------------------------------------|------------------|--|--|-------------------|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | ng interest in a | company (either | r soley or joint | ownership w | vith family)? No | |
| · · · | | n of the purpose or of the company | | Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any t during the preceding 6 months | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have personal d | obts exceeding | \$10,0002 No | | | | |
| Do you have personal u | ents exceeding | \$10,000: NO | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other | disclosures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict of | interest\? No | | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | | _ | | _ | | e value equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of pe | | Name of personal was given on another personal another pe | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | i | 1 | | | |
| | | | | | | |



Marissa Gardiner

Executive Officer-Information Management

| Date submitted: 19.03.25 | | | Ward: | |
|--------------------------------|------------|-------------------------|----------------------------|---------------------------------------|
| s this your initial or biannua | | | | |
| Are you the Director or mer | nber of ar | incorporated body? | No | |
| Name of corporation | Office | held by you | Description of corporation | the purpose or activities of the |
| | | | | |
| | lo in an u | sincern ereted esserie | tion? No | |
| Do you hold a leadership ro | | • | | |
| Name of association | Positio | n held by you | Description of Association | the purpose or activities of the |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| Are you a member of a busi | ness parti | nership or joint ventu | re? No | |
| Description of the purpose | or activit | ies of the partnership | or joint venture | e |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| Are you the beneficiary or t | rustee of | a trust? No | | |
| Name of trust | | | Durnasa of the | Am. ak |
| Name of trust | the tru | of assets held by st | Purpose of the | trust |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| Uses you had any additiona | l raid am | alaymant in the last s | ··· months whor | a the imposes averaged \$10,0000 No |
| | paid ein | • | IX MONTHS WHEN | e the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Employer | | Position you held | | The nature of your role |
| | | | | |
| Have you acted as a consult | ant, contr | actor or agency in the | e last six months | where the income exceeded \$10,000? N |
| Name of the person or boo | dv | Nature of the busin | ess or activities o | conducted by you |
| • | • | | | |

| Suburb | |
|--------------|--|
| Mount Evelyn | |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: Yes



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | - | e value of the | company does no | ot exceed \$10 |
|--|------------------|---------------------------------------|------------------|--|--|-------------------|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | ng interest in a | company (either | r soley or joint | ownership w | vith family)? No | |
| · · · | | n of the purpose or of the company | | Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any t during the preceding 6 months | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have personal d | obts exceeding | \$10,0002 No | | | | |
| Do you have personal u | ents exceeding | \$10,000: NO | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other | disclosures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict of | interest\? No | | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | | _ | | _ | | e value equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of pe | | Name of personal was given on another personal another pe | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | i | 1 | | | |
| | | | | | | |



Kanishk Gupta

Senior Planning Officer

Date submitted: 28 02 3

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|---|--|---|
| | | |
| o you hold a leadership r | ole in an unincorporated ass | sociation? No |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
| | | |
| | | |
| re you a member of a bu | siness partnership or joint ve | enture? No |
| | | |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partne | rship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partne | rship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpos | se or activities of the partne | rship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partne | rship or joint venture |
| | | rship or joint venture |
| | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | Purpose of the trust |
| Are you the beneficiary or | trustee of a trust? No | |
| Are you the beneficiary or | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | |
| Are you the beneficiary or | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | |
| Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | |
| Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Name of trust Have you had any addition | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the l | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust Have you had any addition | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the l | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust Have you had any addition Employer | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the I Position you he | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |

| Suburb | | |
|--------|--|--|
| | | |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | • | e value of the | company does not excee | d \$10 |
|--|------------------|---|------------------|--|---|-----------|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | ng interest in a | company (either | soley or joint | ownership w | rith family)? No | |
| Name of company | | Description of the purpose or activities of the company | | Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any tim during the preceding 6 months | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have personal do | ebts exceeding | \$10,000? No | L | | | |
| • | | +20,000.110 | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other of | disclosures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict of | interest)? No |) | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? | in the period s | ince you last sub | omitted a Pers | onal Interest | Return where the value o | equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of pe | | Name of person or bo was given on behalf o another person or bo | of |
| | | | | | | |
| | | 1 | | | | |
| | | | | | | |



Enrique Gutierrez

Manager Asset Planning and Investment

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|---|--|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| Oo you hold a leadership r | ole in an unincorporated ass | ociation? No |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
| | | |
| | | |
| · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | the second secon | to Sale |
| • | siness partnership or joint ve | |
| <u> </u> | siness partnership or joint ve | |
| <u> </u> | | |
| <u> </u> | | |
| Description of the purpos | se or activities of the partner | |
| Description of the purpos | se or activities of the partner | |
| <u> </u> | se or activities of the partner | |
| Description of the purpos Are you the beneficiary or | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | rship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpos Are you the beneficiary or | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | rship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpos Are you the beneficiary or | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | rship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpos Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | rship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpos Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpos Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust Have you had any addition | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust al paid employment in the least | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpos Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust Have you had any addition | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust al paid employment in the least | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpos Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust Have you had any addition Employer | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the land position you hele | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |

| Suburb | | |
|--------|--|--|
| | | |



| million and the share va | ue in that com | pany exceeds \$1 | .0,000? No | | |
|---|--|------------------|--|------------------------|--|
| Name of company | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have a controllin | g interest in a | company (either | soley or joi | nt ownership w | vith family)? No |
| Name of company | me of company Description of the purpose or activities of the company | | Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any tin during the preceding 6 months | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have personal de | ebts exceeding | \$10,000? No | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have any other of Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | | | | • | Return where the value equals or |
| | | Value of gift | Name of gave you | person who the gift | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body |
| Description of gift | | | | | |
| Description of gift | | | | | |
| Description of gift | | | | | |

Details:

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



Joanne Hammond

Executive Officer Communications and Engagement

Date submitted: 13.03.25 Ward:

Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual

Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|---------------------|--------------------|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
|---------------------|----------------------|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

| Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture | | |
|--|--|--|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

| Name of trust | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust |
|---------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? Yes

| Employer | Position you held | The nature of your role |
|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------------|
| Grasmere Farm BnBs | Owner | Owner |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Name of the person or body | Nature of the business or activities conducted by you | |
|----------------------------|---|--|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

| Suburb | |
|---------|--|
| Gruyere | |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | • | e value of the | company does not excee | d \$10 |
|--|------------------|---|------------------|--|---|-----------|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | ng interest in a | company (either | soley or joint | ownership w | rith family)? No | |
| Name of company | | Description of the purpose or activities of the company | | Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any during the preceding 6 months | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have personal de | ahta ayaa adina | ¢10 0003 Voc | | | | |
| Do you have personal de | ents exceeding | \$10,000: Yes | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| NAB | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other o | lisclosures (eg | material or gene | eral conflict of | interest)? No | 1 | |
| • | | | | • | Return where the value e | equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of po | | Name of person or bo was given on behalf o another person or bo | of |
| | | | | | | |
| | | I | | | | |
| | | | | | | |



Susan Hartley

Senior Planning Officer

Date submitted: 28 02 25

Ward:

| Name of somewhite | Office h | ماط اماد | Description of | the more or estimates of the |
|---|-------------------|-------------------------------|----------------------------|---|
| Name of corporation | Отсе п | eld by you | corporation | the purpose or activities of the |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| Do you hold a leadership | role in an uni | incorporated assoc | ciation? No | |
| Name of association | Position | held by you | Description of Association | the purpose or activities of the |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| Are you a member of a b | usiness partn | ership or joint ven | ture? No | |
| | | | | |
| | ose or activition | es of the partnersl | nip or joint venture | e |
| Description of the purp | ose or activition | es of the partnersl | nip or joint venture | e |
| | ose or activition | es of the partnersl | nip or joint ventur | e |
| | ose or activition | es of the partnersl | nip or joint ventur | e |
| Description of the purp | | • | nip or joint ventur | e |
| Description of the purp | or trustee of a | • | Purpose of the | |
| Description of the purp | or trustee of a | trust? No f assets held by | | |
| Description of the purp | or trustee of a | trust? No f assets held by | | |
| Description of the purp | or trustee of a | trust? No f assets held by | | |
| Description of the purp | or trustee of a | trust? No f assets held by | | |
| Description of the purp Are you the beneficiary of the purp Name of trust | Types of the trus | trust? No f assets held by | Purpose of the | |
| Description of the purp Are you the beneficiary of the purp Name of trust | Types of the trus | trust? No f assets held by | Purpose of the | e trust |
| Description of the purp | Types of the trus | trust? No f assets held by it | Purpose of the | e trust re the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purp | Types of the trus | trust? No f assets held by it | Purpose of the | e trust re the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Name of trust lave you had any addition | Types of the trus | trust? No f assets held by it | Purpose of the | e trust re the income exceeded \$10,000? No |

| Suburb | |
|----------|--|
| Lilydale | |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | - | e value of the | company does no | ot exceed \$10 |
|--|---|------------------|------------------|--|--|-------------------|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | ng interest in a | company (either | r soley or joint | ownership w | vith family)? No | |
| Name of company | Description of the purpose or activities of the company | | | Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any t during the preceding 6 months | | erest at any time |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have personal d | obts exceeding | \$10,0002 No | | | | |
| Do you have personal u | ents exceeding | \$10,000: NO | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other | disclosures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict of | interest\? No | | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | | _ | | _ | | e value equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of pe | | Name of personal was given on another personal another pe | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | i | 1 | | | |
| | | | | | | |



Nadine Harvie

Building and Planning Compliance Officer

| lave you had any additio Employer | nal paid employment in th Position you | ne last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No held |
|--------------------------------------|---|--|
| <u> </u> | | |
| <u> </u> | | |
| lavo vou bad onv additio | nal naid amplayment in th | and last six months where the income exceeded \$10,0003 No. |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Name of trust | Types of assets held be the trust | by Purpose of the trust |
| Are you the beneficiary o | r trustee of a trust? No | |
| | | |
| Description of the purpo | ose or activities of the part | nership or joint venture |
| | usiness partnership or join | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | Association |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the |
| o vou hold a leadership | role in an unincorporated | association? No |
| | | |
| | | |
| | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |

| Suburb | |
|--------|--|
| | |



| million and the share va | ue in that comp | oany exceeds \$1 | L0,000? No | | |
|---|--------------------|-----------------------------------|------------------|--|--|
| Name of company | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have a controllin | g interest in a co | ompany (either | soley or joi | nt ownership w | rith family)? No |
| Name of company Description of activities of the | | n of the purpose f the company | e or | Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any during the preceding 6 months | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have personal de | ebts exceeding \$ | 610,000? Yes | | <u> </u> | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | |
| Macquarie Bank | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have any other d | isclosures (eg. r | | | | Return where the value equals or |
| Have you received a gift | in the period si | | | | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | in the period sil | | | | |
| Have you received a gift | in the period si | Value of gift | Name of gave you | person who the gift | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | in the period si | Value of gift | | | was given on behalf of |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | in the period si | Value of gift | | | was given on behalf of |

Details:

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



Nathan Islip

Manager Design and Place Date submitted: 27.03.25

Ward:

Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual

Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|-------------------------------|------------------------------|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Do you hold a leadership role | in an unincorporated associa | tion? No |

| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
|---------------------|----------------------|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

| Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture | | |
|--|--|--|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

| Name of trust | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust |
|---------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Employer | Position you held | The nature of your role |
|----------|-------------------|-------------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Name of the person or body | Nature of the business or activities conducted by you | |
|----------------------------|---|--|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

| Suburb | | |
|--------|--|--|
| | | |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | - | e value of the | company does no | ot exceed \$10 |
|--|------------------|---------------------------------------|------------------|----------------|--|-------------------|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | ng interest in a | company (either | r soley or joint | ownership w | vith family)? No | |
| Name of company | | on of the purpos of the company | | company held | other company in d a controlling inte eceding 6 months | erest at any time |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have personal d | obts exceeding | \$10,0002 No | | | | |
| Do you have personal u | ents exceeding | \$10,000: NO | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other | disclosures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict of | interest\? No | | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | | _ | | _ | | e value equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift Name of p gave you t | | | Name of personal was given on another personal another pe | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | i | 1 | | | |
| | | | | | | |



Bumeke Jayasinghe

Executive Officer Stormwater, Traffic and Transport

| Name of company the | Office health house | Baradada a filia a anno an antido a filia |
|--|--|---|
| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
| | | |
| | | |
| o you hold a leadership | role in an unincorporated as | ociation? No |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| re you a member of a hi | usiness partnership or joint v | enture? No |
| • | usiness partnership or joint v | |
| • | usiness partnership or joint vose or activities of the partne | |
| <u> </u> | | |
| • | | |
| • | | |
| Description of the purpo | ose or activities of the partne | |
| Description of the purpo | ose or activities of the partner | rship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpo | ose or activities of the partne | |
| Description of the purpo | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | rship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpo | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | rship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpo | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | rship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpo | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | rship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpo are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpo are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpo are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpout the purpout the beneficiary of Name of trust lave you had any addition | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the Position you he | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |

| Suburb | | |
|--------|--|--|
| | | |



| million and the share va | | | - | | company does not exceed \$10 |
|--|-----------------|-------------------------------------|--------------|------------------|---|
| Name of company | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have a controllin | g interest in a | company (either | soley or joi | nt ownership w | rith family)? No |
| Name of company | | on of the purpose of the company | or | company held | other company in which this I a controlling interest at any time eceding 6 months |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have personal de | bts exceeding | \$10,000? Yes | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | |
| Bank Of Melbourne | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | icalcaures (ca | material or gene | | of interest)? No |) |
| Do you have any other d Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | | | | • | Return where the value equals |
| Have you received a gift | | | mitted a Pe | rsonal Interest | Name of person or body if g was given on behalf of another person or body |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | | ince you last sub | Mame of | rsonal Interest | Name of person or body if g was given on behalf of |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | | ince you last sub | Mame of | rsonal Interest | Name of person or body if g was given on behalf of |

Details:

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



Yeasantha Jayasuriya

Executive Officer

| Name of trust Have you had any addition | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No Id The nature of your role |
|---|-----------------------------------|--|
| Name of trust lave you had any additio | Types of assets held by the trust | ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| | Types of assets held by | Purpose of the trust |
| | Types of assets held by | Purpose of the trust |
| | Types of assets held by | Purpose of the trust |
| are you the beneficiary o | or trustee of a trust? No | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | ose or activities of the partne | |
| re you a member of a hi | usiness partnership or joint v | enture? No |
| | | |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
| o you hold a leadership | role in an unincorporated ass | sociation? No |
| | | |
| , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , | | corporation |
| re you the Director or m Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the |
| | | The second secon |

| Suburb | |
|--------|--|
| | |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | - | e value of the | company does no | ot exceed \$10 |
|--|------------------|---------------------------------------|------------------|----------------|--|-------------------|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | ng interest in a | company (either | r soley or joint | ownership w | vith family)? No | |
| Name of company | | on of the purpos of the company | | company held | other company in d a controlling inte eceding 6 months | erest at any time |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have personal d | obts exceeding | \$10,0002 No | | | | |
| Do you have personal u | ents exceeding | \$10,000: NO | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other | disclosures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict of | interest\? No | | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | | _ | | _ | | e value equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift Name of p gave you t | | | Name of personal was given on another personal another pe | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | i | 1 | | | |
| | | | | | | |



Lisa Keedle

Executive Officer Emergency Management

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the |
|---|--|---|
| ivanie of corporation | Office field by you | corporation |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| o you hold a leadership | role in an unincorporated ass | ociation? No |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| are you a member of a bu | siness partnership or joint ve | nture? No |
| · | siness partnership or joint ve | |
| | siness partnership or joint ve | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partner | |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partner | |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partner trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partner trustee of a trust? No | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partner trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partner trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partner trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpo Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpo Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpo Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the land | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpo Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the land | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpo are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the land | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpour care you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the la | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpo are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust Position you hele Itant, contractor or agency in | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No The nature of your role |

Suburb

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | • | e value of the | company does not excee | ed \$10 |
|--|------------------|-------------------------------------|-----------------|----------------------|---|-----------|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | ng interest in a | company (either | soley or join | t ownership w | rith family)? No | |
| Name of company | | on of the purpose of the company | | company held | other company in which t I a controlling interest at eceding 6 months | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have personal do | ehts exceeding | \$10 000? No | | | | |
| • | | 720,0001110 | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other of | disclosures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict o | f interest)? No | | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | in the period s | ince you last sub | omitted a Pers | sonal Interest | Return where the value of | equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift Name of p gave you t | | erson who ne gift | Name of person or bo was given on behalf o another person or bo | of |
| | | | | | | |
| | | 1 | 1 | | 1 | |
| | | | | | | |



Amanda Kern

Manager Planning and Building

| Date submitted: 04.03.25 | 6 | | Ward: | | | |
|--------------------------------|------------------|--------------------------|---|--|--|--|
| Is this your initial or biannu | | | | | | |
| Are you the Director or me | ember of ar | n incorporated body | ·? No | | | |
| Name of corporation | Office | held by you | Description of corporation | the purpose or activities of the | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you hold a leadership | role in an ur | nincorporated assoc | iation? No | | | |
| Name of association | Positio | n held by you | Description of Association | the purpose or activities of the | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Are you a member of a bu | ısiness partı | nership or joint vent | ture? No | | | |
| Description of the purpo | se or activit | ties of the partnersh | ip or joint venture | e | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Are you the beneficiary or | trustee of | a trust? No | | | | |
| Name of trust | Types of the tru | of assets held by est | Purpose of the | trust | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Have you had any addition | nal paid em | ployment in the last | t six months where | e the income exceeded \$10,000? No | | |
| Employer | | Position you held | | The nature of your role | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Have you acted as a consu | ıltant, contr | actor or agency in t | he last six months | where the income exceeded \$10,000? No | | |
| Name of the person or b | | | business or activities conducted by you | | | |
| | ody | Nature of the busi | ness or activities of | conducted by you | | |
| | ody | Nature of the busi | ness or activities of | conducted by you | | |
| | ody | Nature of the busi | ness or activities o | conducted by you | | |
| | ody | Nature of the busi | ness or activities o | conducted by you | | |

| Suburb | |
|--------|--|
| | |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: Yes



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | • | e value of the | company does | not exceed \$10 |
|--|--------------------|---------------------------------------|-----------------|-----------------|--|---|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlli | ng interest in a | company (either | r soley or join | t ownership w | vith family)? No |) |
| Name of company | | on of the purpose of the company | | company held | other company d a controlling i eceding 6 mont | nterest at any time |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| De constitución de la constituci | alata assas alba a | ć40.0003.N - | | | | |
| Do you have personal d | epts exceeding | \$10,000? No | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other | disclosures /oa | material or gon | oral conflict o | f interest\2 Ve | | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | | _ | | | | the value equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift Name of p gave you t | | | was given o | erson or body if gift on behalf of rson or body |
| | | | | | | |
| | | 1 | 1 | | | |
| | | | | | | |



Philip Knight

Senior Statutory Planner Date submitted: 28.02.25

Ward:

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|--|--|--|
| | | Corporation |
| | | |
| you hold a leadership | role in an unincorporated asso | ociation? No |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| re you a member of a b | usiness partnership or joint ve | nture? No |
| | usiness partnership or joint ve | |
| | usiness partnership or joint ve | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Description of the purpo | ose or activities of the partner | |
| Description of the purpose | ose or activities of the partner | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purportion | ose or activities of the partner | |
| Description of the purportion | or trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purportion | or trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purportion | or trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpose of the pu | or trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpose of the pu | or trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000 |

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Name of the person or body | Nature of the business or activities conducted by you | |
|----------------------------|---|--|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

| Suburb | | |
|--------|--|--|
| | | |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



| Do you hold shares or a l million and the share val | | | • | e value of the | company does not exceed \$10 |
|--|-----------------|---|-----------------|---|--|
| Name of company | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | g interest in a | company (either | soley or joir | t ownership w | vith family)? No |
| Name of company | | Description of the purpose or activities of the company | | Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have personal de | bts exceeding | \$10.000? No | I | | |
| • | | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have any other d | isclosures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict o | of interest)? No | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | in the period s | ince you last sub | omitted a Per | sonal Interest | Return where the value equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of p | erson who he gift | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body |
| Í | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |



Magdaline Loizou

Senior Planning Officer

Date submitted: 26.03.25

Ward:

Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual

Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|---------------------|--------------------|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
|---------------------|----------------------|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? Yes

| Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|--|
| Building Construction | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? Yes

| Name of trust | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust |
|--------------------|-----------------------------------|-----------------------|
| Loizou Investments | Property | Building construction |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Employer | Position you held | The nature of your role |
|----------|-------------------|-------------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Name of the person or body | Nature of the business or activities conducted by you |
|----------------------------|---|
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |

| Suburb | | |
|--------|--|--|
| | | |



| Do you hold shares or a b million and the share value | | | - | he value of the co | ompany does not exceed \$10 |
|---|---------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|------------------|------------------------|---|
| Name of company | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | interest in a | company (either s | soley or joi | nt ownership with | n family)? Yes |
| Name of company | | on of the purpose of the company | or | • | her company in which this controlling interest at any time eding 6 months |
| Mega Building Design Group | Building de | esign | | Not applicable | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have personal deb | ots exceeding | \$10,000? No | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have any other dis | sclosures (eg. | material or gener | ral conflict | of interest)? No | |
| Have you received a gift in exceeds \$500? No | 1 the period s | ince you last sub | mitted a Pe | ersonal Interest Re | eturn where the value equals or |
| Description of gift | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | Name of gave you | person who the gift | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Other interests | | | | | |
| Details: | | | | | |
| Have you cubwitted a sec | a disclosura re | aguest: No | | | |



Michael Mackie

Executive Officer Digital & Data

Date submitted: 12.03.25 Ward:

Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual

Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? Yes

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|-------------------------------------|--------------------|---|
| Humanist Society Of Victoria Inc | Secretary | Promotion and education of secular ethics, reason, compassion, and justice. |
| | | |
| | | |

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
|---------------------|----------------------|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

| Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture |
|--|
| |
| |
| |
| |

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

| Name of trust | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust |
|---------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Employer | Position you held | The nature of your role |
|----------|-------------------|-------------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Name of the person or body | Nature of the business or activities conducted by you |
|----------------------------|---|
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |



| Do you have a controllir | ng interest in a company (| either soley or jo | oint ownership w | ith family)? No |
|--|---|---------------------------------------|----------------------------|---|
| Name of company | Description of the pactivities of the com | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | company held | other company in which this a controlling interest at any time eceding 6 months |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| Do you have personal do | ebts exceeding \$10,000? | No | _ <u> </u> | |
| Name of creditor | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| Do you have any other o | disclosures (eg. material d | or general conflic | t of interest)? No | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | in the period since you la | ast submitted a I | Personal Interest | Return where the value equals or |
| Description of gift | Value of | _ | f person who u the gift | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body |
| | | | | another person or body |
| | | | | |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



Jonathon Makaay

Manager Design & Delivery

Date submitted: 14 03 25

| Date submitted: 14.03.25 | .al waterma 2 Diamercal | Ward: | |
|---|--|----------------------------|--|
| s this your initial or biannu Are you the Director or me | ial return? Biannual ember of an incorporated bo | dy? No | |
| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of corporation | the purpose or activities of the |
| | | | |
| Do you hold a leadership r | ole in an unincorporated ass | ociation? No | |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of Association | the purpose or activities of the |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| Are you a member of a bus | siness partnership or joint ve | nture? No | |
| • | siness partnership or joint vo se or activities of the partne | | e |
| • | · · · · | | e |
| • | · · · · | | e |
| • | se or activities of the partne | | e |
| Description of the purpos | se or activities of the partne | | |
| Description of the purpos Are you the beneficiary or | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ship or joint venture | |
| Description of the purpos Are you the beneficiary or | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ship or joint venture | |
| Description of the purpos Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the | |
| Description of the purpos Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the | e trust |
| Description of the purpos Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust Have you had any addition | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust al paid employment in the l | Purpose of the | e trust The trust of the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpos Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust Have you had any addition Employer | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the I Position you he | Purpose of the | e trust The trust of the income exceeded \$10,000? No |

| Suburb | |
|---------|--|
| Monbulk | |



| F | | | | | |
|--|---------------|-------------------------------------|------------------|------------------------|--|
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you hold shares or a be million and the share value | | | - | he value of the co | ompany does not exceed \$10 |
| Name of company | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling i | nterest in a | company (either s | soley or joi | nt ownership witl | h family)? No |
| Name of company | - | on of the purpose of the company | or | • | her company in which this controlling interest at any time eding 6 months |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have personal debt | s exceeding | \$10,000? No | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have any other disc | closures (eg. | material or gener | ral conflict | of interest)? Yes | |
| Have you received a gift in exceeds \$500? No | the period s | ince you last subi | mitted a Pe | rsonal Interest Re | eturn where the value equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of gave you | person who the gift | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |

Other interests

Details: Provided

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: Yes



Anastasia Makridis

Building Surveyor

| re you the Director or m | | | |
|---|---|--|------|
| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation | |
| | | | |
| o you hold a leadership | role in an unincorporated ass | ociation? No | |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| re you a member of a bu | siness partnership or joint vo | nture? No | |
| | siness partnership or joint vo se or activities of the partne | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partne | | |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partne | ship or joint venture | |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partne | | |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partne trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ship or joint venture | |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partne trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ship or joint venture | |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partne trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ship or joint venture | |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partne trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | ship or joint venture | ? No |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partne trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000 | ? No |
| Description of the purpo | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000 | ? No |
| Description of the purpo Are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000 | ? No |
| Description of the purpo Are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust The trust Position you he | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000 | |
| Description of the purpo are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust Position you he Illant, contractor or agency in | Purpose of the trust est six months where the income exceeded \$10,000 The nature of your role | |

| Suburb | |
|--------|--|
| | |



| million and the share va | lue in that com | npany exceeds \$1 | L0,000? No | | | |
|--|-----------------|-------------------------------------|---------------|------------------------|--|---------|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controllin | g interest in a | company (either | soley or joir | nt ownership w | vith family)? No | |
| Name of company | | on of the purpose of the company | e or | company held | other company in which this d a controlling interest at any eceding 6 months | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have personal de | ebts exceeding | \$10,000? No | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other of Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? | | | | • | o Return where the value equa | als or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of p | person who the gift | Name of person or body was given on behalf of another person or body | if gift |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |

Details:

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



Neda Malekzadeh

Senior Planning Officer

Date submitted: 25.03.25

Ward:

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|--|---|---|
| | | |
| you hold a leadership | role in an unincorporated asso | ociation? No |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
| | | |
| | | |
| | usiness partnership or joint ve | |
| | ose or activities of the partner | |
| Description of the purpo | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpo Are you the beneficiary o Name of trust | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | ship or joint venture |

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Name of the person or body | Nature of the business or activities conducted by you |
|----------------------------|---|
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |

| Suburb | |
|----------|--|
| Lilydale | |



| million and the share va | iue in that com | ipany exceeds \$1 | 10,000: 140 | | |
|---|-----------------|-------------------------------------|---------------|------------------------|---|
| Name of company | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | _ | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have a controllin | g interest in a | company (either | soley or join | nt ownership w | rith family)? No |
| Name of company | | on of the purpose of the company | e or | company held | other company in which this I a controlling interest at any time eceding 6 months |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have personal de | ebts exceeding | \$10,000? No | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have any other d | isclosures (eg. | | | • | Return where the value equals o |
| | in the period s | since you last sur | | | |
| Have you received a gift | in the period s | Value of gift | | person who the gift | Name of person or body if gir was given on behalf of another person or body |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? | in the period s | | Name of | | was given on behalf of |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? | in the period s | | Name of | | was given on behalf of |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No

Details:



Taylor McNeill

Subdivision Officer

Date submitted: 07.04.25 Ward:

Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual

| lame of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation | | |
|--|----------------------|---|--|--|
| _ | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No | | | | |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the | | |
| | | Association | | |
| | | Association | | |

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

| Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture | | |
|--|--|--|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

| Name of trust | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust |
|---------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Employer | Position you held | The nature of your role |
|----------|-------------------|-------------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Name of the person or body | Nature of the business or activities conducted by you | |
|----------------------------|---|--|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

| Suburb | |
|--------------|--|
| Mount Evelyn | |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



| million and the share va | | | • | | company does not exceed \$10 |
|--|------------------|------------------------------------|--------------------------|---|--|
| Name of company | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| <u> </u> | | | | | |
| Do you have a controllir | ng interest in a | company (either | soley or joint o | wnership w | ith family)? No |
| Name of company | | on of the purpos of the company | co | other company in which this a controlling interest at any time eceding 6 months | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have personal d | ebts exceeding | \$10,000? Yes | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | |
| ME Bank | | | | | |
| RACV | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have any other of the properties of the p | | | | - | Return where the value equals o |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of per gave you the | | Name of person or body if gi was given on behalf of another person or body |
| | | 1 | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |



Elissa Merriweather

Executive Officer Strategic Projects (Stormwater Management)

Date submitted: 03.03.25

Ward

| re you the beneficiary of Name of trust ave you had any addition | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No Id The nature of your role |
|---|-----------------------------------|---|
| Name of trust ave you had any addition | Types of assets held by the trust | ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| | Types of assets held by | Purpose of the trust |
| | Types of assets held by | Purpose of the trust |
| | Types of assets held by | Purpose of the trust |
| re you the beneficiary o | or trustee of a trust? No | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Description of the purpo | ose or activities of the partne | rship or joint venture |
| re you a member of a b | usiness partnership or joint ve | enture? No |
| | | |
| | | |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
| o you hold a leadership | role in an unincorporated ass | sociation? No |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | corporation |

| Suburb | | |
|--------|--|--|
| | | |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



| million and the share va | | | • | value of the | company does not exceed \$10 |
|--------------------------|------------------|---|------------------|---|---|
| Name of company | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have a controllir | ng interest in a | company (either | soley or joint | ownership w | rith family)? No |
| Name of company | | Description of the purpose or activities of the company | | Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any ti during the preceding 6 months | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have personal de | ehts exceeding | \$10,0002 No | | | |
| Do you have personal u | - Cots exceeding | 710,000: 140 | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have any other of | disclosures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict of | interest)? No |) |
| • | | | | • | Return where the value equals o |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of pe | | Name of person or body if gif was given on behalf of another person or body |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |



Paris Micelotta

Senior Planning Officer

| re you the Director or m | ember of an incorporated bo | | |
|---|--|---|----|
| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation | |
| | | | |
| o you hold a leadership | role in an unincorporated ass | ociation? No | |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| re you a member of a bu | isiness partnership or joint v | nture? No | |
| | siness partnership or joint vo | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partne | | |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partne | | |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partne r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | | |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partne | ship or joint venture | |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partne r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ship or joint venture | |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partne r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ship or joint venture | |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partne r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ship or joint venture | |
| Description of the purpo are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | ship or joint venture | No |
| Description of the purpo | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust sst six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? I | No |
| Description of the purpo Are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? I | No |
| Description of the purpo Are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? I | No |
| Description of the purpo are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the l Position you he | Purpose of the trust est six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? If the nature of your role | |
| Description of the purpo Are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the l Position you he | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? I | |
| Description of the purpo Are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the I Position you he | Purpose of the trust est six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? If the nature of your role | |

Suburb

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



| Do you hold shares or a b million and the share valu | | | - | he value of the o | company does not exceed \$10 |
|---|-----------------|-------------------------------------|------------------|------------------------|---|
| Name of company | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | ; interest in a | company (either | soley or joi | nt ownership wi | th family)? No |
| Name of company | | on of the purpose of the company | • | | ther company in which this a controlling interest at any time ceding 6 months |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have personal del | ots exceeding | \$10,000? Yes | | <u> </u> | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | |
| RACV Finance | | | | | |
| HECS Help | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have any other di Have you received a gift i exceeds \$500? No | | | | • | Return where the value equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of gave you | person who the gift | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body |
| Description of gift | | | | | |
| Description of gift | | | | | |
| Description of gift | | | | | |



Roxanne Moss

Planning and Building Compliance Officer

Date submitted: 05.03.25 Ward:

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|--|---|--|
| | | |
| | | |
| | role in an unincorporated asso | |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
| | | |
| | | |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partner | ship or joint venture |
| re you the beneficiary or | | |
| re you the beneficiary or | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ship or joint venture |
| re you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust |
| re you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| re you the beneficiary or Name of trust | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Name of trust lave you had any addition Employer | Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the la Position you held | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |

| Suburb | |
|------------|--|
| Yarra Glen | |



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | • | | | |
|--|------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------|---|------------------|--|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controllir | ng interest in a | company (either | soley or joint | ownership w | vith family)? No | |
| Name of company Descri | | on of the purpose of the company | C | Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| De consideration of the | -1-1 | Ć40 0003 N - | | | | |
| Do you have personal d | ebts exceeding | \$10,000? NO | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| De constitue de constitue de | Parlament for | | | | _ | |
| Do you have any other of the contract of the c | | | | - | | he value equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift Name of p | | | was given o | rson or body if gift on behalf of rson or body |
| 1 | | | | | | |
| | | | | | 1 | |
| | | | | | | |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



Phil Murton

Manager- Recreation, Parks & Facilities

Date submitted: 27.03.25 Ward:

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|--|--|---|
| | | |
| o you hold a loadorship a | role in an unincorporated ass | ociation? No |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
| | | |
| re you a member of a bu | siness partnership or joint ve | enture? No |
| Description of the name | | |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partner | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partner | ship or joint venture |
| | · | ship or joint venture |
| Are you the beneficiary or | trustee of a trust? No | |
| re you the beneficiary or | · | Purpose of the trust |
| re you the beneficiary or | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | |
| re you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | |
| Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Name of trust lave you had any addition | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Name of trust lave you had any addition Employer | Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the la | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |

| Suburb | | |
|--------|--|--|
| | | |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | • | e value of the | company does not excee | ed \$10 | |
|--|------------------|---|-----------------|-----------------|--|-----------|--|
| Name of company | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | ng interest in a | company (either | soley or join | t ownership w | rith family)? No | | |
| Name of company | | Description of the purpose or activities of the company | | | Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any tim during the preceding 6 months | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Do you have personal do | ehts exceeding | \$10 000? No | | | | | |
| • | | 720,0001110 | | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other of | disclosures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict o | f interest)? No | | | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | in the period s | ince you last sub | omitted a Pers | sonal Interest | Return where the value of | equals or | |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of p | | Name of person or bo was given on behalf o another person or bo | of | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | 1 | 1 | | 1 | | |
| | | | | | | | |



Kimberly O'Connor

Manager Infrastructure (Operations) Services

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|--|--|--|
| | | |
| o you hold a leadership r | role in an unincorporated ass | ociation? No |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
| | | |
| | | |
| us was a manufus of a boo | ain aga mautu ayahin ay iaint wa | and Country |
| <u> </u> | | |
| • | siness partnership or joint ve | |
| Description of the purpos | | |
| Description of the purpos | se or activities of the partner | |
| Description of the purpos | se or activities of the partner | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpos | se or activities of the partner | |
| Description of the purpos | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpos | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpos Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpos Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpos Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the la | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpos Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the la | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpose Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust Have you had any addition Employer | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the la | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |

| Suburb | | |
|--------|--|--|
| | | |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | • | e value of the | company does not exceed | \$10 |
|--|------------------|---|-------------------------|---|--|---------|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | ng interest in a | company (either | soley or join | t ownership w | vith family)? No | |
| Name of company | | Description of the purpose or activities of the company | | Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have personal do | ehts exceeding | \$10 000? No | L | | | |
| • | | 720,0001110 | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other of | disclosures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict o | f interest)? No | | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | in the period s | ince you last sub | omitted a Per | sonal Interest | Return where the value eq | uals or |
| Description of gift Value o | | Value of gift | Name of p gave you t | | Name of person or bod was given on behalf of another person or bod | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | 1 | 1 | | | |
| | | | | | | |



Elizabeth OFarrell

Suburb

Team Leader Development Compliance

| are you the Director or me | mber of an incorporated b | ody? No | |
|---|---|---|--|
| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the corporation | purpose or activities of the |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| o you hold a leadership ro | ole in an unincorporated as | sociation? No | |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the Association | purpose or activities of the |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| are you a member of a bus | siness partnership or joint v | enture? No | |
| · | | | |
| | e or activities of the partne | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| Description of the purpos | e or activities of the partne | | |
| Are you the beneficiary or | e or activities of the partner trustee of a trust? No | rship or joint venture | st |
| Description of the purpos | e or activities of the partne | | st |
| Description of the purpos | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | rship or joint venture | st |
| Description of the purpos | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | rship or joint venture | st |
| Description of the purpos | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | rship or joint venture | st |
| Description of the purpos Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the true | e income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpos Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trus | |
| Description of the purpos Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust al paid employment in the | Purpose of the trus | e income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpos Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust al paid employment in the | Purpose of the trus | e income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpos are you the beneficiary or Name of trust lave you had any addition Employer | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust al paid employment in the Position you he | Purpose of the trus ast six months where the | e income exceeded \$10,000? No e nature of your role |
| Description of the purpos are you the beneficiary or Name of trust lave you had any addition Employer | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust al paid employment in the Position you he tant, contractor or agency | Purpose of the trus ast six months where the | e income exceeded \$10,000? No e nature of your role ere the income exceeded \$10,000? N |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | • | e value of the | company does not excee | d \$10 |
|--|------------------|---|------------------|---|---|-----------|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | ng interest in a | company (either | soley or joint | ownership w | rith family)? No | |
| Name of company | | Description of the purpose or activities of the company | | Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have personal do | ebts exceeding | \$10,000? No | L_ | | | |
| • | | +20,000.110 | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other of | disclosures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict of | interest)? No |) | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? | in the period s | ince you last sub | omitted a Pers | onal Interest | Return where the value e | equals or |
| Description of gift Value of | | Value of gift | Name of pe | | Name of person or bo was given on behalf o another person or bo | of |
| | | | | | | |
| | | 1 | | | | |
| | | | | | | |



Louise Parzatka

Coordinator Community Safety

Date Submitted: 01 02 25

| Name of same wation | Office held by you | Description of the manager or activities of the |
|--|--|---|
| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
| | | - Corporation |
| | | |
| | | |
| o you hold a leadership | role in an unincorporated ass | sociation? No |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | usiness partnership or joint ve | onture? No |
| re you a member of a b | usiness partifership of John ve | enturer NO |
| | | |
| | ose or activities of the partner | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Description of the purp | ose or activities of the partne | |
| Description of the purp | ose or activities of the partner | rship or joint venture |
| Description of the purp | or trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | |
| Description of the purp | ose or activities of the partner | rship or joint venture |
| Description of the purportion | or trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | rship or joint venture |
| Description of the purportion | or trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | rship or joint venture |
| Description of the purp | or trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | rship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpose vare you the beneficiary of Name of trust | or trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | rship or joint venture |
| Description of the purports of | or trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purports of | or trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust onal paid employment in the l | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purports of | or trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust onal paid employment in the l | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| re you the beneficiary of Name of trust | or trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust onal paid employment in the l | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpose are you the beneficiary of Name of trust lave you had any addition to be purpose as a second control of the purpose are you had any addition to be purpose as a second control of the purpose are you had any addition to be purpose as a second control of the purpose are you had any addition to be purpose as a second control of the purpose are you had any addition to be purpose as a second control of the purpose are you had any addition to be purpose as a second control of the purpose are you had any addition to be purpose as a second control of the purpose are you had any addition to be purpose as a second control of the purpose are you had any addition to be purpose as a second control of the purpose are you had any addition to be purpose as a second control of the purpose are you had any addition to be purpose as a second control of the purpose are you had any addition to be purpose as a second control of the purpose are you had any addition to be purpose as a second control of the purpose are you had any addition to be purpose as a second control of the purpose are you had any addition to be purpose as a second control of the purpose are you had any addition to be purpose as a second control of the purpose are you had any addition to be purpose as a second control of the purpose are you had any addition to be purposed as a second control of the purpose are you had any addition to be purposed as a second control of the purpose are you had any addition to be purposed as a second control of the purpose are you had any addition to be purposed as a second control of the purpose are you had any addition to be purposed as a second control of the purpose are you had any addition to be purposed as a second control of the purpose are you had any addition to be purposed as a second control of the purpose are you had any addition to be purposed as a second control of the purpose are you had any addition to be purposed as a second control of the purpose are you had any addition to be purposed as | or trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust onal paid employment in the I Position you hele | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |

| Suburb | |
|-------------|--|
| mooroolbark | |



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | • | | | |
|--|------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------------|-------------|--|--|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controllir | ng interest in a | company (either | soley or joint | ownership w | vith family)? No | |
| Name of company | | on of the purpose of the company | f the company company held | | other company in which this a controlling interest at any time ceding 6 months | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| De consideration of the | -1-1 | Ć40 0003 N - | | | | |
| Do you have personal d | ebts exceeding | \$10,000? NO | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| De constitue de constitue de | Parlament for | | | | _ | |
| Do you have any other of the service | | | | - | | he value equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of pergave you the | | was given o | rson or body if gift on behalf of rson or body |
| 1 | | | | | | |
| | | | | | 1 | |
| | | | | | | |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



Tracey Pascoe

Team Leader, Planning

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the |
|--|---|---|
| Maine of corporation | Office field by you | corporation |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Do you hold a leadership ı | role in an unincorporated as | ociation? No |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
| | | |
| | | |
| | — | |
| | | |
| Are you a member of a bu | siness partnership or joint v | nture? No |
| • | | |
| • | siness partnership or joint v | |
| • | | |
| • | | |
| • | | |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partne | |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partne | ship or joint venture |
| | se or activities of the partne | |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partne trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partne trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partne trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpose Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | se or activities of the partner trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpose Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | se or activities of the partner trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpose Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust Have you had any addition | se or activities of the partner trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpose Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust Have you had any addition | se or activities of the partner trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpose Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust Have you had any addition Employer | se or activities of the partner trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the Position you he | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |

| Suburb | |
|--------|--|
| | |



| million and the share va | ue in that com | ipany exceeds \$1 | LU,UUU? NO | | |
|--|-----------------|--|--------------|--|---|
| Name of company | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have a controllin | g interest in a | company (either | soley or joi | nt ownership w | ith family)? No |
| | | on of the purpose or of the company | | Name of any other company in which thi company held a controlling interest at an during the preceding 6 months | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have personal de | ebts exceeding | \$10,000? No | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | isclosures (eg. | material or gene | | • | Return where the value equals o |
| | in the period s | ince you last sub | milited a Pe | | |
| Have you received a gift | in the period s | Value of gift | 1 | person who the gift | Name of person or body if git was given on behalf of another person or body |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | in the period s | ı | Name of | | was given on behalf of |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | in the period s | ı | Name of | | was given on behalf of |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No

Details:



Alexia Paterson

Team Leader

Date submitted: 04.03.25 Ward:

| e in an unincorporated associ | | the purpose or activities of the |
|-----------------------------------|--|--|
| • | Description of t | the purpose or activities of the |
| Position held by you | • | the purpose or activities of the |
| | | |
| L | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| rustee of a trust? No | | |
| Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the | trust |
| | | |
| | | |
| l paid employment in the las | six months where | e the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Position you held | | The nature of your role |
| | | |
| | | |
| | or activities of the partnersh rustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust paid employment in the last | Types of assets held by the trust Purpose of the p |

| Name of the person or body | Nature of the business or activities conducted by you |
|----------------------------|---|
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |

| Suburb | | |
|--------|--|--|
| | | |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | • | e value of the | company does not excee | ed \$10 |
|--|------------------|-----------------------------|-----------------|---|---|-----------|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | ng interest in a | company (either | soley or join | t ownership w | rith family)? No | |
| | | of the company company held | | other company in which this a controlling interest at any time eceding 6 months | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have personal do | ehts exceeding | \$10 000? No | | | | |
| • | | 720,0001110 | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other of | disclosures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict o | f interest)? No | | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | in the period s | ince you last sub | omitted a Pers | sonal Interest | Return where the value of | equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of p | | Name of person or bo was given on behalf o another person or bo | of |
| | | | | | | |
| | | 1 | 1 | | 1 | |
| | | | | | | |



Jericho Perez

Team Leader- Planning Services Date submitted: 26.03.25

Ward:

Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|--------------------------|----------------------------------|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| you hold a leadership i | role in an unincorporated asso | ociation? No |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| e you a member of a bu | siness partnership or joint ve | nture? No |
| escription of the purpo | se or activities of the partners | ship or joint venture |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| e you the beneficiary or | trustee of a trust? No | |
| | Types of assets held by | Purpose of the trust |
| Name of trust | the trust | |
| Name of trust | | |
| Name of trust | | |

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Employer | Position you held | The nature of your role |
|----------|-------------------|-------------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Name of the person or body | Nature of the business or activities conducted by you |
|----------------------------|---|
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |

| Suburb | | |
|--------|--|--|
| | | |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | • | e value of the | company does not excee | ed \$10 |
|--|------------------|-------------------------------------|-----------------|-----------------|---|-----------|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | ng interest in a | company (either | soley or join | t ownership w | rith family)? No | |
| Name of company | | on of the purpose of the company | | company held | other company in which t I a controlling interest at eceding 6 months | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have personal do | ehts exceeding | \$10 000? No | | | | |
| • | | 720,0001110 | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other of | disclosures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict o | f interest)? No | | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | in the period s | ince you last sub | omitted a Pers | sonal Interest | Return where the value of | equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of p | | Name of person or bo was given on behalf o another person or bo | of |
| | | | | | | |
| | | 1 | 1 | | 1 | |
| | | | | | | |



Jarrod Reid

Manager People & Culture

Date submitted: 20.03.25

Ward:

Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual

Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? Yes

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|------------------------|---------------------------------------|---|
| BrainLink Services Ltd | Non-executive Director & Deputy Chair | BrainLink provides support and advocacy for people with acquired and congenital brain injury, and their carers. |
| | | |
| | | |

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
|---------------------|----------------------|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

| Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture | | | |
|--|--|--|--|
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

| Name of trust | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust |
|---------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Employer | Position you held | The nature of your role |
|----------|-------------------|-------------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Name of the person or body | Nature of the business or activities conducted by you |
|----------------------------|---|
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |

| Suburb | | | |
|--------|--|--|--|
|--------|--|--|--|

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



| Tynong North | | | | | |
|---|-------------------|-------------------|------------------|------------------------|---|
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you hold shares or a million and the share val | | | | he value of the co | ompany does not exceed \$10 |
| Name of company | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have a controllin | g interest in a d | company (either | soley or joi | nt ownership witl | h family)? No |
| Name of company | | | or | | her company in which this controlling interest at any time eding 6 months |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have personal de | ebts exceeding | \$10,000? No | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have any other d | isclosures (eg. | material or gene | ral conflict | of interest)? No | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | in the period s | ince you last sub | mitted a Pe | rsonal Interest Re | eturn where the value equals or |
| Description of gift | | | Name of gave you | person who the gift | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Other interests | | | | | |
| Details: | | | | | |



Debra Rennie

Subdivision Officer

Suburb

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the |
|---|--|--|
| | | corporation |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| o you hold a leadership r | ole in an unincorporated ass | ociation? No |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
| | | |
| | | |
| _ | | |
| | | |
| re you a member of a bu | siness partnership or joint ve | enture? No |
| | siness partnership or joint vo | |
| · | siness partnership or joint ve se or activities of the partne | |
| | | |
| · | | |
| · | | |
| Description of the purpos | se or activities of the partne | |
| Description of the purpos | se or activities of the partne | |
| Description of the purpos | se or activities of the partne | |
| Description of the purpos | se or activities of the partner | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpos | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpos | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpos | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpos are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust |
| Description of the purpos are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpose are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpos Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust al paid employment in the l | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpose are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust al paid employment in the l | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpose are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust al paid employment in the l | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| re you the beneficiary or Name of trust ave you had any addition Employer | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the l Position you he | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpose are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the I Position you he Itant, contractor or agency in | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No The nature of your role |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | • | e value of the | company does not excee | ed \$10 |
|--|------------------|-------------------------------------|-----------------|-----------------|---|-----------|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | ng interest in a | company (either | soley or join | t ownership w | rith family)? No | |
| Name of company | | on of the purpose of the company | | company held | other company in which t I a controlling interest at eceding 6 months | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have personal do | ehts exceeding | \$10 000? No | | | | |
| • | | 720,0001110 | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other of | disclosures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict o | f interest)? No | | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | in the period s | ince you last sub | omitted a Pers | sonal Interest | Return where the value of | equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of p | | Name of person or bo was given on behalf o another person or bo | of |
| | | | | | | |
| | | 1 | 1 | | 1 | |
| | | | | | | |



Jane Robinson

Planner

Date submitted: 24.03.25 Ward:

Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual

Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? Yes

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|--------------------------|--------------------|---|
| Pontier Advisory Pty Ltd | Director | Family business |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
|---------------------|----------------------|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

| Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture | | |
|--|--|--|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? Yes

| Name of trust | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust |
|----------------------------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------|
| Pontier Advisory Family Trust | None | family purposes |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Employer | Position you held | The nature of your role |
|----------|-------------------|-------------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Name of the person or body | Nature of the business or activities conducted by you | |
|----------------------------|---|--|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



| Do you hold shares or a be million and the share value | | | - | he value of the | company does not exceed \$10 |
|--|--------------|-------------------------------------|------------------|------------------------|---|
| Name of company | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling i | nterest in a | company (either | soley or joi | nt ownership w | vith family)? Yes |
| Name of company | _ | on of the purpose of the company | e or | company held | other company in which this I a controlling interest at any time eceding 6 months |
| Pontier Advisory Family Trust | family bus | family business | | NA | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have personal debt | s exceeding | \$10,000? Yes | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | |
| NAB | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have any other disc | closures lea | material or gene | eral conflict | of interest)? No | |
| • | | | | - | Return where the value equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of gave you | person who the gift | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body |
| · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Other interests | | | | | |
| Details: | | | | | |



Claire Rock

Executive Officer Family, Children and Youth

Date submitted: 28.02.25 Ward:

Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual

Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? Yes

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|-----------------------------------|--------------------|---|
| A.Ridgewell Super Fund Pty Ltd | Director | Self-managed Superannuation Fund |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
|---------------------|----------------------|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

| Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture | | |
|--|--|--|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

| Name of trust | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust |
|---------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Employer | Position you held | The nature of your role |
|----------|-------------------|-------------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Name of the person or body | Nature of the business or activities conducted by you |
|----------------------------|---|
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |



| Wonga Park | | | | | |
|---|--------------------|------------------------------------|------------------|------------------------|--|
| | | | | | |
| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | | he value of the | company does not exceed \$10 |
| Name of company | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have a controllin | ng interest in a o | company (either | soley or joi | nt ownership w | ith family)? No |
| Name of company | | n of the purpose of the company | e or | company held | other company in which this a controlling interest at any time ceding 6 months |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have personal de | ebts exceeding | \$10,000? No | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have any other d | disclosures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict | of interest)? No | |
| | | | | • | Return where the value equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of gave you | person who the gift | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Other interests | | | | | |
| Details: | | | | | |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



Liam Routledge

CFO

Date submitted: 28.02.25 Ward:

Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual

Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

| Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|--------------------|---|
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | Office held by you |

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
|---------------------|----------------------|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

| Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture | | |
|--|--|--|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? Yes

| Name of trust | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust |
|-------------------------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------|
| Routledge Superannuation Fund | Shares | Superannuation |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Employer | Position you held | The nature of your role |
|----------|-------------------|-------------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Name of the person or body | Nature of the business or activities conducted by you |
|----------------------------|---|
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |



| Do you hold shares or a ber million and the share value | | | | he value of the | company does not exceed \$10 |
|---|---|------------------|---|------------------------|--|
| Name of company | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling in | nterest in a c | company (either | soley or joi | nt ownership w | ith family)? No |
| Name of company | Description of the purpose or activities of the company | | Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have personal debts | exceeding S | \$10,000? No | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have any other dies | locuros (og | matarial ar sana | ral conflict | of interest\2 No | |
| Do you have any other disc | | | | | |
| Have you received a gift in t exceeds \$500? No | the period si | nce you last sub | mitted a Pe | rsonal Interest | Return where the value equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of gave you | person who the gift | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Other interests | | | | | |
| Details: | | | | | |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



Mark Schlueter

Building Surveyor

Date submitted: 28.03.25 Ward:

Is this your initial or biannual return? Initial

Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? Yes

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|---------------------------------------|--------------------|---|
| Schlueter Consulting Group Pty Ltd | Director | Building Surveying |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
|---------------------|----------------------|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

| Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture | | |
|--|--|--|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

| Name of trust | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust |
|---------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? Yes

| Employer | Position you held | The nature of your role |
|------------------------------------|-------------------|-------------------------|
| Schlueter Consulting Group Pty Ltd | Director | Building Surveyor |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? Yes

| Name of the person or body | Nature of the business or activities conducted by you |
|----------------------------|---|
| Yarra Ranges Shire Council | Building Surveyor |
| | |
| | |
| | |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



| Do you hold shares or a be million and the share valu | | | - | he value of the | company does not exceed \$10 |
|--|---------------|-------------------------------------|------------------|------------------------|---|
| Name of company | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | interest in a | company (either | soley or joi | nt ownership w | ith family)? Yes |
| Name of company | • | on of the purpose of the company | e or | company held | other company in which this a controlling interest at any time eceding 6 months |
| Schlueter Consulting group Pty Ltd | Building S | urveying | | NA | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have personal deb | ts exceeding | \$10,000? No | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have any other dis | closures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict | of interest)? No | |
| Have you received a gift in exceeds \$500? | the period s | since you last sub | omitted a Pe | rsonal Interest | Return where the value equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of gave you | person who the gift | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Other interests | | | | | |
| Details: | | | | | |



Robyn Sharpe

Executive Officer Strategic Procurement

Date submitted: 13.03.25 Ward:

Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual

| lame of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|--|-------------------------------|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| · | ple in an unincorporated asso | |
| • | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
| · · · | • | Description of the purpose or activities of the |
| you hold a leadership rollame of association | • | Description of the purpose or activities of the |

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? No

| Name of trust | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust |
|---------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Employer | Position you held | The nature of your role |
|----------|-------------------|-------------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Name of the person or body | Nature of the business or activities conducted by you | |
|----------------------------|---|--|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

| Suburb | |
|----------------|--|
| Yarra Junction | |



| million and the share va | ue in that com | ipany exceeds \$1 | LU,UUU? NO | | |
|--|-----------------|-------------------------------------|--------------|---|---|
| Name of company | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have a controllin | g interest in a | company (either | soley or joi | nt ownership w | ith family)? No |
| | | on of the purpose or of the company | | Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have personal de | ebts exceeding | \$10,000? No | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | isclosures (eg. | material or gene | | • | Return where the value equals o |
| | in the period s | ince you last sub | milited a Pe | | |
| Have you received a gift | in the period s | Value of gift | 1 | person who the gift | Name of person or body if git was given on behalf of another person or body |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | in the period s | ı | Name of | | was given on behalf of |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | in the period s | ı | Name of | | was given on behalf of |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No

Details:



Tina M Simone Simone

Executive Officer- Planning Services

Date submitted: 27.03.25 Ward:

Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual

Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? Yes

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|---------------------------|--------------------|---|
| Vitox Pty Ltd | Director | Family Trust |
| SMI International Pty Ltd | Director | business consulting |
| Dunlop Property | Director | Investments |
| Development Pty Ltd | | |
| | | |

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
|---------------------|----------------------|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? Yes

| Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture |
|--|
| n/a |
| |
| |
| |

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? Yes

| Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust |
|-----------------------------------|----------------------|
| real estate | family trust |
| | |
| | |
| | the trust |

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Employer | Position you held | The nature of your role |
|----------|-------------------|-------------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Name of the person or body | Nature of the business or activities conducted by you |
|----------------------------|---|
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



| Suburb | | | | | |
|---|---|-------------------|---|------------------------|--|
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you hold shares or a ber million and the share value | | | - | he value of the co | ompany does not exceed \$10 |
| Name of company | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling in | iterest in a o | company (either s | soley or joi | nt ownership with | h family)? Yes |
| Name of company | Description of the purpose or activities of the company | | Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months | | |
| SMI International Pty Ltd | business c | onsultancy | | n/a | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have personal debts | exceeding | \$10,000? No | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have any other discl | osures (eg. | material or gene | ral conflict | of interest)? No | |
| • | | _ | | | eturn where the value equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of gave you | person who the gift | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Other interests | | | | | |
| Details: | | | | | |



Jane Sinnamon

Manager Community Support Date submitted: 03.03.25

Ward:

Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual

Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? Yes

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|--------------------------|------------------------|---|
| Inspiro Community Health | Non Executive Director | Community health service |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No

| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
|---------------------|----------------------|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

| Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture | | |
|--|--|--|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? Yes

| Name of trust | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust |
|------------------|-----------------------------------|---|
| Capability Trust | cash | Was for self funded superannuation. Currently being wound up. |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Employer | Position you held | The nature of your role |
|----------|-------------------|-------------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Name of the person or body | Nature of the business or activities conducted by you |
|----------------------------|---|
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |



| Croydon | | | | | |
|--|----------------------|---|------------------|---|--|
| • | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | - | he value of the | company does not exceed \$10 |
| Name of company | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | ng interest in a o | company (either | soley or joi | nt ownership w | rith family)? Yes |
| Name of company | • | Description of the purpose or activities of the company | | Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months | |
| Scotia Pty Ltd | Supporting Trust) | Supporting family trust (Capability Trust) | | NA | |
| | | | | | |
| | | - | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have personal d | ebts exceeding | \$10,000? No | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have any other of the properties of the p | | | | • | Return where the value equals o |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of gave you | person who the gift | Name of person or body if gi was given on behalf of another person or body |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |

Details:

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



Lawrie Slagter

Deputy Municipal Building Surveyor

| re you the beneficiary of Name of trust ave you had any addition | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No Id The nature of your role |
|---|--|---|
| Name of trust ave you had any addition | Types of assets held by the trust onal paid employment in the I | ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| | Types of assets held by | Purpose of the trust |
| | Types of assets held by | Purpose of the trust |
| | Types of assets held by | Purpose of the trust |
| re you the beneficiary o | or trustee of a trust? No | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Description of the purpo | ose or activities of the partne | rship or joint venture |
| re you a member of a b | usiness partnership or joint ve | enture? No |
| | | |
| | | |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
| o you hold a leadership | role in an unincorporated ass | sociation? No |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | corporation |

| Suburb | |
|----------|--|
| Lilydale | |



| million and the share va | ue in that com | pany exceeds \$1 | .0,000? No | | |
|---|---------------------------|------------------|---|------------------------|--|
| Name of company | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have a controllin | g interest in a | company (either | soley or joi | nt ownership w | vith family)? No |
| Name of company | activities of the company | | Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have personal de | ebts exceeding | \$10,000? No | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have any other of Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | | | | • | Return where the value equals or |
| | | Value of gift | Name of gave you | person who the gift | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body |
| Description of gift | | | | | |
| Description of gift | | | | | |
| Description of gift | | | | | |

Details:

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: Yes



Jan Spinder

Manager Information Services

Date submitted: 21.03.25

Ward:

Is this your initial or biannual return? Biannual

Are you the Director or member of an incorporated body? No

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation | |
|--|--------------------|---|--|
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| Do you hold a leadership role in an unincorporated association? No | | | |

| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
|---------------------|----------------------|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you a member of a business partnership or joint venture? No

| Description of the purpose or activities of the partnership or joint venture | | |
|--|--|--|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Are you the beneficiary or trustee of a trust? Yes

| Name of trust | Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust |
|----------------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------|
| Spinder Family Trust | Real Estate Property | Investment |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you had any additional paid employment in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Employer | Position you held | The nature of your role |
|----------|-------------------|-------------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Have you acted as a consultant, contractor or agency in the last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No

| Name of the person or body | Nature of the business or activities conducted by you |
|----------------------------|---|
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |

| Suburb | |
|-----------|--|
| Warburton | |



| Do you hold shares or a be | neficial inte | rest in any comp | any where t | the value of the | company does not exceed \$10 |
|--|---------------|--|---------------|------------------|---|
| million and the share valu | | | - | ine value of the | company does not exceed \$10 |
| Name of company | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | interest in a | company (oithor | solov or ioi | nt ownership w | ith family)2 Vac |
| Do you have a controlling | | | | · | |
| Name of company | | on of the purpose of the company | e or | company held | other company in which this I a controlling interest at any time eceding 6 months |
| The Virtual CxO Pty Ltd | | on Technology an Consultancy Servi | • | n/a | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have personal deb | ts exceeding | \$10,000? No | | | |
| Do you have personal deb | ts exceeding | \$10,000? No | | | |
| • | ts exceeding | \$10,000? No | | | |
| • | ts exceeding | \$10,000? No | | | |
| • | ts exceeding | \$10,000? No | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | eral conflict | of interest)? No | |
| Name of creditor Do you have any other dis | closures (eg. | material or gene | | - | Return where the value equals or |
| Name of creditor Do you have any other dis Have you received a gift in | closures (eg. | material or gene | omitted a Pe | person who | |
| Name of creditor Do you have any other dis Have you received a gift in exceeds \$500? No | closures (eg. | material or gene since you last sub | Name of | person who | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of |
| Name of creditor Do you have any other dis Have you received a gift in exceeds \$500? No | closures (eg. | material or gene since you last sub | Name of | person who | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



Maria Stevens

Manager Strategy and Transformation/A

Date submitted: 04.03.25 Ward:

| Name of corporation | Office he | eld by you | Description of | the purpose or activities of the |
|---|-----------------------------|----------------------------------|----------------------------|------------------------------------|
| rume or corporation | | , you | corporation | and parpose or activities of the |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| o you hold a leadership | role in an unii | ncorporated assoc | ciation? No | |
| Name of association | Position | held by you | Description of Association | the purpose or activities of the |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| Are you a member of a bu | usiness partne | ership or joint ven | ture? No | |
| | - | | | e |
| Are you a member of a bu | - | | | e |
| | - | | | e |
| | - | | | e |
| | - | | | e |
| Description of the purpo | ose or activitie | es of the partnersh | | e |
| | r trustee of a | es of the partnersh | | |
| Description of the purpo | r trustee of a | es of the partnersh trust? No | nip or joint ventur | |
| Description of the purpo | r trustee of a t | es of the partnersh trust? No | nip or joint ventur | |
| Description of the purpo | r trustee of a t | es of the partnersh trust? No | nip or joint ventur | |
| Description of the purpo | r trustee of a t | es of the partnersh trust? No | nip or joint ventur | |
| Description of the purpo | r trustee of a t | trust? No | Purpose of the | |
| Description of the purpo | r trustee of a to the trust | trust? No | Purpose of the | trust |
| Description of the purpo Are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | r trustee of a to the trust | trust? No assets held by | Purpose of the | e the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpo Are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | r trustee of a to the trust | trust? No assets held by | Purpose of the | e the income exceeded \$10,000? No |

| Name of the person or body | Nature of the business or activities conducted by you |
|----------------------------|---|
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |

| Suburb | |
|-------------|--|
| Healesville | |



| million and the share va | | | - | | company does not exceed \$10 |
|--|------------------|-------------------------------------|--------------|-----------------|---|
| Name of company | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have a controllin | g interest in a | company (either | soley or joi | nt ownership w | rith family)? No |
| Name of company | | on of the purpose of the company | or | company held | other company in which this I a controlling interest at any time eceding 6 months |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have personal de | ebts exceeding | \$10,000? Yes | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | |
| ME Bank | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | lisclosures (eg. | | | - | |
| Do you have any other on the service of the service | in the period s | ince you last sub | mitted a Pe | isonai interest | |
| Have you received a gift | in the period s | Value of gift | | person who | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | in the period s | | Name of | person who | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | in the period s | | Name of | person who | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of |

Details:

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: Yes



Craig Stewart

Acting Executive Officer Parks, Trees & Trails

Date submitted: 13.03.25 Ward:

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|---|--|--|
| | | |
| you hold a leadership | role in an unincorporated asso | ociation? No |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
| | | |
| | | |
| | ose or activities of the partner | |
| Description of the purpo | ose or activities of the partner | |
| Description of the purpo | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpo | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpo are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpo | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the la | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Are you the beneficiary of Name of trust Have you had any addition | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the la | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |

| Suburb | |
|------------|--|
| Chum Creek | |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: Yes



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | • | e value of the | company does not exce | eed \$10 |
|--|------------------|-------------------------------------|-------------------------|-----------------|--|-----------|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | ng interest in a | company (either | soley or join | t ownership w | vith family)? No | |
| Name of company | | on of the purpose of the company | | company held | other company in which I a controlling interest a eceding 6 months | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have personal do | ebts exceeding | \$10,000? Yes | L | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| Bank of Melbourne | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other of | disclosures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict o | f interest)? No | | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? | in the period s | ince you last sub | omitted a Per | sonal Interest | Return where the value | equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of p gave you t | | Name of person or behalf another person or b | of |
| | | | | | | |
| i | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |



Lauren Stewart

Building and Planning Compliance Officer

Date submitted: 25.03.25 Ward:

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the |
|---|--|--|
| rume of corporation | omee nead by you | corporation |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| o you hold a leadership r | ole in an unincorporated a | sociation? No |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| re you a member of a bu | siness partnership or joint | venture? No |
| <u> </u> | | |
| <u> </u> | siness partnership or joint se or activities of the partn | |
| <u> </u> | | |
| <u> </u> | | |
| <u> </u> | | |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partn | |
| <u> </u> | se or activities of the partn | |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partn | ership or joint venture |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partn | ership or joint venture |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partn trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ership or joint venture |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partn trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ership or joint venture |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partn trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ership or joint venture |
| Description of the purpo | se or activities of the partn trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ership or joint venture |
| Description of the purpose are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | ership or joint venture |
| Description of the purpose are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpor are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpor are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust last six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |

| Suburb | |
|------------|--|
| Yarra Glen | |



| million and the share val | ue in that comp | any exceeds \$1 | L0,000? No | | |
|--|--------------------|--|------------------|---|--|
| Name of company | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | _ | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have a controllin | g interest in a co | ompany (either | soley or joi | nt ownership w | rith family)? No |
| | | on of the purpose or of the company | | Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have personal de | ebts exceeding \$ | 10,000? Yes | | <u> </u> | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | |
| Macquarie Bank | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | isclosures (eg. m | _ | | | Return where the value equals or |
| Do you have any other d Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | in the period sin | • | | | • |
| Have you received a gift | | Value of gift | Name of gave you | person who the gift | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | | | | · | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | | | | · | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of |

Details:

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



Jim Stewart

EO Property Rating Services

Date submitted: 03 04 25

Ward:

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the |
|--|--|---|
| | | corporation |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Oo you hold a leadership | role in an unincorporated ass | ociation? No |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Are you a member of a bu | usiness partnership or joint ve | enture? No |
| | | |
| Description of the purpo | ose or activities of the partner | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpo | ose or activities of the partner | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpo | ose or activities of the partner | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpo | ose or activities of the partner | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpo | | ship or joint venture |
| | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | Purpose of the trust |
| Are you the beneficiary o | r trustee of a trust? No | |
| Are you the beneficiary o | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | |
| Are you the beneficiary o | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | |
| Are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust |
| Name of trust Have you had any additio | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the la | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Name of trust lave you had any additio | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the la | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |

| Suburb | |
|-----------------|--|
| Launching Place | |



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | • | he value of the | company does not exceed \$10 |
|--|----------------------|--------------------------------|---|------------------------|--|
| Name of company | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | ng interest in a con | npany (eithei | r soley or joi | nt ownership w | vith family)? No |
| Name of company Description of the purpose or activities of the company | | | Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have personal do | ebts exceeding \$10 | 0,000? No | | <u> </u> | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have any other on the contract of the c | | | | | Return where the value equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift Name of gave you | | person who the gift | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body |
| | | | | | |
| | | | 1 | | |
| | | | | | |

Other interests

Details: Provided



Ronald Versteegh

Building & Planning Compliance Officer

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|---|---|--|
| | | |
| | | |
| | role in an unincorporated ass | |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| are you a member of a b | usiness partnership or joint vo | nture? No |
| | ose or activities of the partne | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Description of the purpo | ose or activities of the partne | |
| Description of the purpo | r trustee of a trust? No | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpo | ose or activities of the partne | |
| | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpo | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpo Are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpo are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpo Are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust onal paid employment in the l | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpo are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust onal paid employment in the l | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpose are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | r trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust onal paid employment in the l Position you he | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |

| Suburb | |
|--------|--|
| | |



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | • | | | |
|--|------------------|-----------------|-------------------------|---|------------------|--|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controllir | ng interest in a | company (either | soley or joint | ownership w | vith family)? No | |
| Name of company | | | | Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| De consideration of the | -1-1 | Ć40 0003 N - | | | | |
| Do you have personal d | ebts exceeding | \$10,000? NO | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| De constitue de constitue de | Parlament for | | | | _ | |
| Do you have any other of the control | | | | - | | he value equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of pergave you the | | was given o | rson or body if gift on behalf of rson or body |
| 1 | | | | | | |
| | | | | | 1 | |
| | | | | | | |



Matthew Viera

Planning Officer

| Is this your initial or biannu | | Ward: | |
|--|---|----------------------------|---|
| | | | |
| Are you the Director or me | mber of an incorporated | body? No | |
| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of corporation | the purpose or activities of the |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| Do you hold a leadership ro | ole in an unincorporated a | association? No | |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of Association | the purpose or activities of the |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| Are you a member of a bus | iness partnership or joint | venture? No | |
| Description of the purpos | e or activities of the partr | nership or joint ventur | e |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| Are you the beneficiary or | trustee of a trust? No | | |
| Are you the beneficiary or to | Types of assets held be the trust | Purpose of the | e trust |
| <u> </u> | Types of assets held b | y Purpose of the | trust |
| | Types of assets held b | y Purpose of the | e trust |
| Name of trust | Types of assets held be the trust | | e trust e the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Name of trust | Types of assets held be the trust | e last six months wher | |
| Name of trust Have you had any additions | Types of assets held be the trust | e last six months wher | e the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Name of trust Have you had any additions Employer | Types of assets held be the trust al paid employment in the Position you I | e last six months when | e the income exceeded \$10,000? No The nature of your role |
| Name of trust Have you had any additions Employer | Types of assets held be the trust al paid employment in the Position you be tant, contractor or agency | e last six months when | e the income exceeded \$10,000? No The nature of your role s where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Name of trust Have you had any additionate the second sec | Types of assets held be the trust al paid employment in the Position you be tant, contractor or agency | e last six months when | e the income exceeded \$10,000? No The nature of your role s where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |

| Suburb | |
|--------|--|
| | |



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | - | e value of the | company does no | ot exceed \$10 |
|--|--|------------------|------------------|----------------|--|-------------------|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | ng interest in a | company (either | r soley or joint | ownership w | vith family)? No | |
| Name of company | Name of company Description of the purpose or activities of the company | | | company held | other company in d a controlling inte eceding 6 months | erest at any time |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have personal d | obts exceeding | \$10,0002 No | | | | |
| Do you have personal u | ents exceeding | \$10,000: NO | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other | disclosures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict of | interest\? No | | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | | _ | | _ | | e value equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of pe | | Name of personal was given on another personal another pe | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | i | ı | | | |
| | | | | | | |



Melleah Villani

Executive Officer- Governance, Risk & Compliance

Date submitted: 28.02.25 Ward:

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|--|--|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| o you hold a leadership r | ole in an unincorporated ass | ociation? No |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
| | | |
| | | |
| re you a member of a bu | siness partnership or joint ve | enture? No |
| | | |
| Description of the purpos | se or activities of the partner | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpos | se or activities of the partner | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpos | se or activities of the partner | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpos | se or activities of the partner | ship or joint venture |
| | · | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpose | trustee of a trust? No | |
| are you the beneficiary or | · | Purpose of the trust |
| re you the beneficiary or | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | |
| re you the beneficiary or | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | |
| re you the beneficiary or | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | |
| re you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | |
| Name of trust lave you had any addition | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| re you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust al paid employment in the la | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| re you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust al paid employment in the la | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Name of trust lave you had any addition Employer | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust al paid employment in the lateral position you hele | Purpose of the trust ast six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |

| Suburb | |
|---------------|--|
| Croydon North | |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | - | e value of the | company does no | ot exceed \$10 |
|--|--|------------------|------------------|----------------|--|-------------------|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | ng interest in a | company (either | r soley or joint | ownership w | vith family)? No | |
| Name of company | Name of company Description of the purpose or activities of the company | | | company held | other company in d a controlling inte eceding 6 months | erest at any time |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have personal d | obts exceeding | \$10,0002 No | | | | |
| Do you have personal u | ents exceeding | \$10,000: NO | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other | disclosures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict of | interest\? No | | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | | _ | | _ | | e value equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of pe | | Name of personal was given on another personal another pe | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | i | ı | | | |
| | | | | | | |

187



Durga A Viswanathan

Suburb

| Team Leader Statutory Serving Date submitted: 13.03.25 Is this your initial or biannum Are you the Director or me | al return? I | Biannual | Ward: | |
|--|--------------|----------------------------------|----------------------------|--|
| Name of corporation | Office | held by you | Description of corporation | the purpose or activities of the |
| | | | | |
| Do you hold a leadership ro | ole in an ui | nincorporated associa | ation? No | |
| Name of association | Positio | n held by you | Description of Association | the purpose or activities of the |
| | | | | |
| Are you a member of a bus | iness parti | nership or joint ventu | re? No | |
| Are you the beneficiary or | | a trust? No of assets held by | Purpose of the | trust |
| | the tru | st | | |
| Have you had any addition | al paid em | ployment in the last s | six months where | e the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Employer | | Position you held | | The nature of your role |
| | | | | |
| Have you acted as a consul | tant, contr | actor or agency in the | e last six months | where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Name of the person or bo | dy | Nature of the busin | ess or activities o | conducted by you |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |

188



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | - | he value of the o | ompany does not exceed \$10 | |
|--|--------------------|--|--------------------------------------|--------------------|--|--|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controllin | g interest in a c | ompany (either | soley or joi | nt ownership wi | th family)? Yes | |
| Name of company | | n of the purpose | or | | ther company in which this | |
| | activities o | of the company | | | a controlling interest at any time ceding 6 months | |
| Avinya Groups | The first st | ream is consultar | ncy (does | N/A | · · | |
| | | e within the shire | | | | |
| | | id the other strea itive. It operates | | | | |
| | one busine | ess name (howeve | er one is | | | |
| | | elopment and the atives). It is partn | | | | |
| | avillya Crea | itives). It is partir | ersnip wi | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have personal de | ebts exceeding \$ | \$10,000? No | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other d | lisclosures (eg. 1 | material or gene | ral conflict | of interest)? Yes | | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | in the period si | nce you last sub | mitted a Pe | ersonal Interest R | eturn where the value equals or | |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of person who gave you the gift | | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Other interests | | | | | | |
| Details: Provided | | | | | | |



Ben Waterhouse

Manager Organisational Performance and Integrity

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation |
|--|--|--|
| | | |
| o you hold a leadership r | ole in an unincorporated ass | ociation? No |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
| | | |
| | | |
| wa waxa a waawahay af a bu | -i | all Country |
| · | | |
| | siness partnership or joint ve | |
| Description of the purpos | | |
| Description of the purpos | se or activities of the partner | |
| Description of the purpos | se or activities of the partner | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpos | se or activities of the partner | |
| Description of the purpos | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpos | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpose Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust |
| Description of the purpose Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the la | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpose Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpose Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the la | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpose Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust Have you had any addition Employer | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the la | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |

| Suburb | |
|--------|--|
| | |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | • | e value of the | company does not excee | ed \$10 |
|--|------------------|---|-----------------|--|---|-----------|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlling | ng interest in a | company (either | soley or join | t ownership w | rith family)? No | |
| Name of company | | Description of the purpose or activities of the company | | Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any tir during the preceding 6 months | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have personal do | ehts exceeding | \$10 000? No | | | | |
| • | | 720,0001110 | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other of | disclosures (eg. | material or gene | eral conflict o | f interest)? No | | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | in the period s | ince you last sub | omitted a Pers | sonal Interest | Return where the value of | equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of p | | Name of person or bo was given on behalf o another person or bo | of |
| | | | | | | |
| | | 1 | 1 | | 1 | |
| | | | | | | |

191



Daniel Willetts

Executive Officer Customer Experience

Date submitted: 03.03.25 Ward:

| n an unincorporated asso | Description of the purpose or activities of the corporation | |
|--|--|----|
| n an unincornorated asso | | |
| ii aii uiiiicoi porateu asse | ciation? No | |
| Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the | |
| | Association | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| ss partnership or joint ve | nture? No | |
| | | |
| activities of the partners | hip or joint venture | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| tee of a trust? No | | |
| tee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | Purpose of the trust | |
| | Purpose of the trust | |
| Types of assets held by | Purpose of the trust | |
| Types of assets held by | Purpose of the trust | |
| Types of assets held by | Purpose of the trust | |
| Types of assets held by the trust | | |
| Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? | No |
| Types of assets held by the trust | st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? N | No |
| Types of assets held by the trust aid employment in the la | st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? N | No |
| Types of assets held by the trust aid employment in the la | st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? N | No |
| Types of assets held by the trust aid employment in the la Position you held | st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? Note that the income exceeded \$10,000? Note the income exce | |
| Types of assets held by the trust aid employment in the la Position you held | st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? N | |
| 55 | s partnership or joint ver | |

| Suburb | |
|----------|--|
| Lilydale | |



| • | | | e company does not exceed \$10 |
|--|--|--------------------------------------|---|
| | lue in that company exceeds | \$10,000? No | |
| Name of company | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| Do you have a controllin | g interest in a company (eith | er soley or joint ownership v | vith family)? No |
| Name of company | Description of the purpo activities of the compan | y company hel | other company in which this d a controlling interest at any time eceding 6 months |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| Do you have personal de | ebts exceeding \$10,000? No | | |
| Name of creditor | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | lisclosures (eg. material or ge | neral conflict of interest)? N | 0 |
| Do you have any other d | | h.w.:thad a Daysawal Interest | Poturn where the value equals or |
| | in the period since you last s | ubmitted a Personal Interest | . Neturn where the value equals of |
| Have you received a gift | in the period since you last s Value of gift | Name of person who gave you the gift | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of another person or body |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | | Name of person who | Name of person or body if gift was given on behalf of |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | | Name of person who | Name of person or body if gif was given on behalf of |

Details:



Daniel Wressell

Manager Community Wellbeing

Date submitted: 14.04.25 Ward:

| Name of corneration | Office hold b | hy you | Description of | the number of the |
|---|---|---|----------------------------|--|
| Name of corporation | Office held b | by you | corporation | the purpose or activities of the |
| | | | - | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| Oo you hold a leadership | role in an unincor | rporated asso | ciation? No | |
| Name of association | Position held | d by you | Description of Association | the purpose or activities of the |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| re you a member of a h | usiness partnershi | in or joint ver | nture? No | |
| are you a member of a c | | ip or joint ver | itare: ito | |
| Description of the purp | - | | | |
| | - | | | е |
| | - | | | e |
| | - | | | e |
| Description of the purp | ose or activities of | f the partners | | e |
| Description of the purp | ose or activities of | f the partners | hip or joint ventur | |
| | ose or activities of | f the partners | | |
| Description of the purp | or trustee of a trus | f the partners | hip or joint ventur | |
| Description of the purp | or trustee of a trus | f the partners | hip or joint ventur | |
| Description of the purp | or trustee of a trus | f the partners | hip or joint ventur | |
| Description of the purp Are you the beneficiary of the purp Name of trust | or trustee of a trus Types of ass the trust | t? No | Purpose of the | |
| Are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | or trustee of a trus Types of ass the trust | t? No | Purpose of the | e trust |
| Description of the purp Are you the beneficiary of the purp Name of trust | or trustee of a trus Types of ass the trust | the partners St? No Sets held by | Purpose of the | e trust The trust re the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpose are you the beneficiary of Name of trust | or trustee of a trus Types of ass the trust | the partners St? No Sets held by | Purpose of the | e trust The trust re the income exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Name of trust lave you had any addition | Types of ass the trust Onal paid employn Posi | the partners St? No Sets held by ment in the las | Purpose of the | e trust The trust re the income exceeded \$10,000? No |

| Suburb | |
|----------|--|
| Ringwood | |



| million and the share va | ue in that com | ipany exceeds \$1 | LU,UUU? NO | | |
|--|--|--------------------|--------------|---|---|
| Name of company | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have a controllin | g interest in a | company (either | soley or joi | nt ownership w | ith family)? No |
| Name of company | ne of company Description of the purpose or activities of the company | | company held | other company in which this I a controlling interest at any time eceding 6 months | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Do you have personal de | ebts exceeding | \$10,000? No | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | isclosures (eg. | material or gene | | • | Return where the value equals o |
| | in the period s | since you last sub | milited a Pe | | |
| Have you received a gift | in the period s | Value of gift | 1 | person who the gift | Name of person or body if git was given on behalf of another person or body |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | in the period s | ı | Name of | | was given on behalf of |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | in the period s | ı | Name of | | was given on behalf of |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: No

Details:



Thushari Wollbrandt

Senior Statutory Planner

Date submitted: 03.03.25 Ward:

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the |
|--|--|--|
| | | corporation |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| o you hold a leadershi | p role in an unincorporated asso | ociation? No |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose or activities of the Association |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| are you a member of a | business partnership or joint vei | nture? No |
| | | |
| | ousiness partnership or joint ver | |
| | | |
| • | | |
| Description of the purp | oose or activities of the partners | |
| Description of the purp | or trustee of a trust? No | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purp | or trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | |
| Description of the purp | or trustee of a trust? No | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purp | or trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purp | or trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpose where you the beneficiary Name of trust | or trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust |
| Description of the purpose of the purpose of the purpose of trust | or trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purp | or trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ship or joint venture |
| Description of the purpose of the purpose of the purpose of trust Have you had any additional trust | or trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust onal paid employment in the la | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? I |
| Description of the purpose of the purpose of the purpose of trust | or trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income exceeded \$10,000? No |

| Name of the person or body | Nature of the business or activities conducted by you |
|----------------------------|---|
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |

| Suburb | |
|----------------|--|
| Doncaster East | |

Have you submitted a non-disclosure request: Yes



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | • | value of the | company does n | ot exceed \$10 |
|--|------------------|--|------------------|---|--|-------------------|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlli | ng interest in a | company (either | r soley or joint | ownership w | vith family)? No | |
| * * | | on of the purpos of the company | c | Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| De very herre mercenel d | | ¢10,0003 No | | | | |
| Do you have personal d | epts exceeding | \$10,000? NO | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other | disslesures (es | motorial or gan | oral conflict of | intoroct\2 No | | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | | _ | | _ | | e value equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift Name of p gave you th | | | Name of pers was given on another pers | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | 1 | 1 | | I | |
| | | | | | | |

197



David Young

EO Planning Services

| Name of corporation | Office held by you | Description of the purpose | or activities of the |
|--|---|--|-----------------------|
| Manie of Corporation | Office field by you | corporation | or activities of the |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| Oo you hold a leadership r | role in an unincorporated ass | ociation? No | |
| Name of association | Position held by you | Description of the purpose of Association | or activities of the |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| Are you a member of a bu | siness partnership or joint v | nture? No | |
| | | | |
| | siness partnership or joint vose or activities of the partne | | |
| | | | |
| <u> </u> | | | |
| | | | |
| Description of the purpos | se or activities of the partne | | |
| Description of the purpose | se or activities of the partne | ship or joint venture | |
| <u> </u> | se or activities of the partne | | |
| Description of the purpose | se or activities of the partne trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ship or joint venture | |
| Description of the purpose | se or activities of the partne trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ship or joint venture | |
| Description of the purpose | se or activities of the partne trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by | ship or joint venture | |
| Description of the purpose Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust | |
| Description of the purpose Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | ship or joint venture | exceeded \$10,000? No |
| Description of the purpose Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income | |
| Description of the purpose Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust Have you had any addition | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income | |
| Description of the purpose Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust Have you had any addition | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income | |
| Are you the beneficiary or Name of trust Have you had any addition Employer | trustee of a trust? No Types of assets held by the trust nal paid employment in the leading position you he | Purpose of the trust st six months where the income | of your role |

| Suburb | | |
|--------|--|--|
| | | |



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | • | value of the | company does n | ot exceed \$10 |
|--|------------------|--|------------------|---|--|-------------------|
| Name of company | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controlli | ng interest in a | company (either | r soley or joint | ownership w | vith family)? No | |
| | | on of the purpos of the company | c | Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| De very herre mercenel d | | ¢10,0003 No | | | | |
| Do you have personal d | epts exceeding | \$10,000? NO | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Do you have any other | disslesures (es | motorial or gan | oral conflict of | intoroct\2 No | | |
| Have you received a gift exceeds \$500? No | | _ | | _ | | e value equals or |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift Name of p gave you th | | | Name of pers was given on another pers | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | 1 | 1 | | I | |
| | | | | | | |



Andreas Zimmermann

Deputy Municipal Building Surveyor (delegate to the MBS)

| are you the Director or m | | | | |
|--|---|--|----------------------------|--|
| Name of corporation | Office held | d by you | Description of corporation | the purpose or activities of the |
| | | | | |
| o you hold a leadership | role in an uninc | corporated associa | ation? No | |
| Name of association | Position h | eld by you | Description of Association | the purpose or activities of the |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| re you a member of a bu | ısiness partners | ship or ioint ventu | ıre? No | |
| | • | omp or joint rolling | | |
| Description of the purpo | | | | e |
| Description of the purpo | | | | e |
| Description of the purpo | | | | e |
| | se or activities | of the partnershi | | e |
| Are you the beneficiary or | se or activities | of the partnershi | p or joint venture | |
| are you the beneficiary or | se or activities | of the partnershi | | |
| are you the beneficiary or | se or activities trustee of a trustee of a | of the partnershi | p or joint venture | |
| Are you the beneficiary or | se or activities trustee of a trustee of a | of the partnershi | p or joint venture | |
| re you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trustee of a the trust | ust? No | Purpose of the | |
| re you the beneficiary or Name of trust | trustee of a trustee of a the trust | ust? No | Purpose of the | e trust |
| re you the beneficiary or Name of trust ave you had any addition | trustee of a trustee of a the trust | of the partnershi ust? No essets held by yment in the last | Purpose of the | e trust The trust |
| Name of trust lave you had any addition | Types of a the trust | ust? No essets held by yment in the last osition you held | Purpose of the | e trust e the income exceeded \$10,000? No The nature of your role |
| Employer | Types of a the trust nal paid employ Pour | of the partnershi ust? No ustsets held by yment in the last osition you held or or agency in th | Purpose of the | e trust The trust |

| Suburb | |
|----------|--|
| belgrave | |



| Do you hold shares or a million and the share va | | | • | | | | |
|--|------------------|---|------------------|-------------|---|--|--|
| Name of company | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Do you have a controllir | ng interest in a | company (either | soley or joint | ownership w | vith family)? No | | |
| Name of company | | Description of the purpose or activities of the company | | | Name of any other company in which this company held a controlling interest at any time during the preceding 6 months | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| De consideration of the | -1-4 | Ć40 0003 N - | | | | | |
| Do you have personal d | ebts exceeding | \$10,000? NO | | | | | |
| Name of creditor | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| De very have any others | diadaaa./aa | | عم المسام المسام | :t.a | | | |
| Do you have any other of the control | | | | - | | he value equals or | |
| Description of gift | | Value of gift | Name of per | | was given o | rson or body if gift on behalf of rson or body | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | 1 | | |
| | | | | | | | |